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Implementation Petition No. ' 55 /2024

Ordor or olhor procoeclinfjs wild signature of judgeDate of order 
proc(H;ding.s

321

Tine’impieme'ntation petition of Mr. Mehsam'Ali 

submitted today by Mr. Hassan U.K Afridi Advocate. It is 

fixed for implementation report before Single Bench, at

Original file be 

requisitioned: AAG has noted the next date. Parcha Peshi 

is given to the counsel for the petitioner.

09.0:1.20241
(
j

Peshawar on

i

By t\ie order of Chairman I

>
I

RFGIS'rRAR

t

;

i '

i

;

)
\

f

\

j



i.

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
CHECK LISTrr)/o^,5^xr> viiCase Title: V/S

I’•

S# CONTENTS YES NO
This Appeal has been presented by:

Whether Counsel/Appellant/Respondent/Deponent have signed the 
requisite documents?

1

2

Whether appeal is within time?3
Whether the enactment under which the appeal is filed mentioned? 
Whether the enactment under which the appeal is filed is correct? 

Whether affidavit is appended?

Whether affidavit is duly attested by competent Oath Commissioner? 

Whether appeal/ai inexures are properly paged?
Whether certificate regarding filing any earlier appeal on the subject, 
furnished?________
Whether annexures are legible?
Whether annexures are attested? •'

^hether copies of annexures are readable/dear?
Whether copy of appeal Is delivered to AG/DAG?

Whether Power of Attorney of the Counsel engaged is attested and
signed by petitioner/appellant/respondents?._______ .
Whether numbers of referred cases given are correct?
Whether appeal contains cutting/overwriting?
Whether list of books has been provided at the end of the appeal? 

Whether case relate to this court?

'^^'lether requisite number of spare copies attached?

Whether complete spare copy is filed in separate file cover?

Whether addressc: of parties given are complete?
Whether index filed?^^ " ~

Whether index is correct?

Whether Security and Process Fee deposited? On________ _______ ^
Whether in view of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Rules 1974^ 
Rule 11, notice along with copy of appeal and annexures has been 
sent to respondents? On____________________
Whether copies of comments/reply/rejoinder submitted? On

4
5
6
7
8

9

10 y
11

12 y
13

y

15 y
16 X

17
iS y
19
20

21

22

23
24

- 25

: 26

Whether copies of comments/reply/rejoinder provided to opposite 
party? On___________27

I It is certified that formalities/documentation as required in the above table have been 
ifulfilled.
i

Name:

Signature:
Dated;

I
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
PESHAWAR

Execution petition No. 72024
In

'■ Service Appeal No.]273/2017

Mehsam Ali S/o Raiz Ali,
R/o Ustarzai, Kohat (Constable No.l 192)

Appellant/Applicant

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
RespondentsPeshawar & others

INDEX
s# • Description of Documerits" " i Annex Pages

Execution petition with affidavit 1-3
2. Application for condiation alongwith 

affidavit
4-6

3. Copy of judgment A 7-12
4. Letter dated 27.07.2020 B 13
5. Reinstatement order C 14
6. Application D 15
7. Judgment of .Session Judge, Peshawar 

dated 13.10.2022___________________
Judgment of Peshawor High Court dated 
28.02.2023______ __________________
Judgment of Session Judge Peshawar 
dated 16.09.2023

E 16-50

8. F 51-58

9. 59-8^^G

10. Wakalatnama

Appellant
Through

Hqssan
Advocaf^Supreme Court 
Cell NO.03P-9151963

Dated 09.01.2024
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL

PESHAWAR

Khybcr

5£ 72024Execution petition No,
In Service Appeal No.1273/2017 (oL/.C47

7-Oatea-^

Mehsam Ali S/o Raiz Ali,
R/o Ustarzai, Kohat (Constable No.l 192
. .p Is Appellant/Applicant

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar

1.

Deputy Inspector General of Police, Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar
2.

Respondents3. District Police Officer, Kohat

APPLICATION FOR IMPLEMENTATION/

COMPLIANCE OF JUDGMENT/ORDER OF

THIS HON’BLE TRIBUNAL VIDE DATED

01.07.2020

Respectfully Sheweth:-

That the applicant/appellant has filed service 

Appeal before this Hon'ble Tribunal, which was 

decided in favour of applicant vide judgment 

dated 01.07.2020. (Copy of judgment is attached).

1.

2. That the applicant/dppellant was reinstated but the 

intervening period has treated as un-authorized



leave without pay, which is without jurisdiction and 

illegal.

3. That the applicant/appellant then tiled application; 

for compliance of the order of this Hon'bie Tribunal, 

but in vain.

4. That the respondent turn deaf ear and not 

interested to implement the judgment of this 

Hon’bie Tribunal.

5. That some other ground may be adduced at the • 

time of arguments with the permission of this 

Honourable Court.

It is, therefore most humbly prayed that on 

acceptance of this application the respondents 

may kindly be directed to implement the judgment 

dated 01.07.2020 of this Hon’bie Tribunal and 

awarded the back benefit from 05.04.2017 to 

27.07.2020.

Appellant
Through

Hassan^^k Afridi
Advocate Xupreme CourtDated 09.01.2024
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
PESHAWAR

72024Execution petition No,
In

Service Appeal No.1273/2017

Mehsam. Ali S/o Raiz Ali,
R/o Ustarzai, Kohat (Constable No.l 192)

.Appellant/Applicant

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar & others Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Mehsam Ali S/o Raiz Ali, R/o Ustarzai, Kohat 

Constable No.l 192), do hereby solemnly affirm and 

declare on oath that the contents of the accompanying 

Execution petition are true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed 

from this Hon'ble Court.

DEPONENT
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWAR

72024
in Execution petition No._
C.MNo.

72024
In

Service Appeal No.l 273/2017

Mehsann Ali S/o Raiz Ali,
R/o Ustarzai, Kohat (Constable No.l 192)

Appellant/Applicant

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
RespondentsPeshawar & others

APPLICATION FOR CONDONATION OF

DELAY IF ANY

Respectfully Sheweth:-

That the execution petition has being filed before this 

Hon'ble Tribunal with the present application, which 

has bright chance to succeed.

1.

2. That the appellant/applicant was behind the bar in 

one criminal case from 13.10.2020 fill 28.02.2023 for the 

fhe present execution petitioner has been 

filed after three years.

reason.

3. That the delay to file execufion petition is not 

intentional.

That there is no legal bar in the way, for execution/, 

compliance of the judgment of Hon’ble Tribunal. ,

4.



‘ s 3
■ ‘

5. That some other ground may be adduced at the time 

of arguments with the permission of this Honourable 

Court.

It is therefore humbly prayed that oh 

acceptance of this application, the delay to file 

execution petition, if any, may kindly be ordered to 

condone.

Appellant
Through

U.k AfridiHass
Advoc^^ Supreme CourtDated 09.01.2024

>



BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL,
PESHAWAR

72024C.M No, 
in Execution petition No, 72024

In
Service Appeal No.l 273/2017

Mehsom Ali S/o Raiz Ali,
R/o Ustarzai, Kohat (Constable No.l 192)

Appellant/Applicant

VERSUS

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar & others............................................ ' Respondents

A F FI DAVIT

I, Mehsam Ali S/o Raiz Ali, R/o Ustarzai, Kohat 

(Constable No.l 192), do hereby solemnly affirm and 

declare on oafh fhaf fhe contents of the accompanying 

condonation of delay are true and correct to the best of 

knowledge and belief and nothing has been 

concealed from this Hon'ble Court.
my

'an^
DEPONENT
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Service Appeal No. ( '2-^tS mu s'
n A 5

E^iary No.j/^ j ^' ;

MehsamAliS/o Raiz Ali,.
R/o Ustarzai, Kohat irnr

I/t>au'd

Appellant
VERSUS

I. Inspector General 
Peshawar

Deputy Inspector Gen 

District Police Officer,

§
of Police Khyber Pakhtunkhw/ • .a,

[tfr2.
eral of Police, Kohcil 

Kohat
: 3. U

Respondents • M.
BII;appeal under section 4 of the KHVEER

pakhtunkhwa service

7:974, AGAINST THE IMPUGNED

dismissal of

1
*• f

tribunal act,

ORDER OF

from

NO 3

mIm

THE APPELLANiT

respondent

li

SERVICE OF THE 

04.05.2017,

' K‘

I
;iniSeclto-.day . dated

whereby
representation/departmental

OF the appellant

BTHE
Itr appeai 

Was unanswered
n B/• ■

and revision fil

VERBALLY

ii.®

P by the APPELLANT,

18.10.2017 

LAW AND JUSTICE

aside,.

mmrejected 

WHICH Are against 

, and LIABLE TO BE SET
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■ ^~£EQR£1I[1EJCHYBER PAK^fTf [KTf,

Service appeal No.. 1273/2017 . ■'
I/-: \

1 ^-Date.of institutio]! . 
Date ot decision

'■■■ ■ ISJ 1.2017 
: 0N07.2020. ■

R/Q Ustarzai, Kohat (Constable No.l I92f‘"

U

Mehsain Ail S./O Raiz Ali,
■ 'i

(Appellant)Versus

inspector General ofPolice,.Khyb 
others. ei PaJehtunkhwa, Peshawar and'two (02)

.■ . (Respondents). I-

Pi'esent

NTi'vHassan U.K Afridi 
Advocate

For appellant.;

Mr. Muhammad .P 
Deputy District Att

an,
-oj'ney

/' For respondents.

MR.: HAMID FAROOQ DURRANI 
MR.: ^/IIAN MUHAMMAD. CHAIRMAN 

: MEMBER! E).

JUDGMENT

^^^^^^^M^^^QQQ-DIIRRani. ch a m^A a kt.

I'he cippeliani was appointed as Constable in the FcliceTlepartmettt
on

06.07.2007 and started performing hiaduty in District Kohat. One Mst. Farheen

■ ■ Shah lodged an. FIR U/S 3,02 PPC ptc: on 26.02.2017 regarding the .murder of 

■rtclude the appellant but: siibsequejilly, 

0l complainant recorded Li/S

her sister., The accused therein did 

he was charged in a statement'

not i

164. Cr. p.C./ on:
14.02.it)] 7. Phe appellant was 

■ t:onclusion

a^-cjuitled by a court of

arrested and was enlarged on bail on 0.5.05.201 7, 

ot'trial the appellant, alongwi.th Other accused 

■ Mie'responddnis.in

was.

competentjurisdiction on.i].9.2019 ?

ATTESTE9-

■■■ ■

:.hWn2iiWS"' 

Pcsiniv.i’arir
Ssrvicv u I?
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7;the meanwhile. 'Started departmental. proceedings, against the, tippcliant' 

account of his nomination lin the FIR and ultimately the..impugned order dated •

on;
i:?.u v'.-4

04.05.2017 was passed, wierehy, the appellant was imposed upon penali): dr 

dismissal from service with immediate effect. A departmental appeal was

preferred on 16.05.20.17 which remained unanswered and consequently a
/'

Petition under Rule ! 1-A of the Khyber .Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules. 19?5. was

submitte.d before respondent Nod on 10.09.2017. It is the version of appellant

that his Petition was decided in negative-on 18.10.201.7'while .he Was verbally

conveyed the order. The appeal in handiwas thereafter tiled on 15.11.2017.■

. t
We have heard learndd counsel .for.the appellant, .learned DDA on behalf •■ 2.-

. f
of respondents and have gone .through.the available record. .

It was'eontended on behalf of the appellant that the respondents failed to 

conduct a regular inq-iiiry against the appellants,Fie was not handpd over Show 

Cause Notice nor the copy of inquiry'report. He refe.rrecl to the statement, of 

IVist. Farheen Shah, Complainant'of FIR. and. stated diat-the -implication of 

appellant was a result of after thought Eight (08) days from the alleged ; 

occurrence.'This fact clearly .demonstrated that there vvas-element of mala tide ' 

against the appellant. It was further argiied that in the impugned order there;was

3.'

a mention of past conduct of the appellant-, which was'not to be made basis of 

penalty in questioned order under the law.'

While defending the case of appellant on .the count of delay, as pressed 

into service by the other side, i.t.was stated that the delay \.yas not willfu! but due 

to non attending of: departmental appeal of the appellant. The, appellant, 

therefore., submitted a Petition under Riile l 1-A of Rules ibid upon completion 

of period of Ninety (90) days, and wiibin .a further period of Thirty (30) days.

Learned counsel relied on judgments feported as 1999 SCVIR 166. 998 :PLC

ATTESTED

SyEciw 
■ LcD'C i-camak, 

Veshawar .
■•4
i i



/(

}0
• • ^

f/

(C.S) 1430. 2003 PLC (C.S) 514/PLD 2000 Supreme Court 94 cind 2010 PLC 

(C.S0 435. ■■■ . :

4. - Ojii the othei htincl. learned DDA, wliile pressing the delay in submissioii

ol appeal argued that the af pellant did. not approach-the proper forum in time. 

As the departmental appeal of'appeiiant was not decided he was barred from

approaching .the respondents No.i through Petition under Rule: 1 1-A'of the
1 '

Rules ibid. It was'also the argument of learned DDA'4;hat the proceedings 

against the apppilant were, conducted in'accordance with-.rules and he was 

]:)rov-ided with every opportunity' to examine, the : witnesses* appealing 

, belore the inquiry officer. He relied on judgments of this Tribunal handed down

i! . cross

'!

in Service Appeal No. 189/20.15 dnd 458/2017.. ' ■ - . '

We have thoroughly considered the record as, submitted by the 

before this Tribunal. . ' j- ’. ' •

5. parlies

. Dealing listly with the, issue b.l delay, in filing'the appeal/petiiion. it is 

gatherable from ,.record thqt the departmental ' appeal was preferred by the 

-appellant on 16.05.2017 againstthe-impugned order dated 04.05.201 7; There is ' 

copy, of a memorandum No. ,9678-84-dated .17:10.20,1^7, whereby. , at least -

IwentyEight (28) officials, inciuding the appellant, were required to appear 

before the RPO. Kohat on i8.1(f20 i7 in ■ connection wiith. their departmental 

appeals/apphcation. The proceedings consequent to the ;ssue of menao are not

available on record. In,the meanwhile, ihe appellant subndifed a, petition’ to the: 

respondeqt No. I under Rule' 11-A pf the Rules ibid considering the, forum to be;

next available. 'Under Sub Rule, i l'^f) of Rules 'ibid the Tnspector, Genera!.; 

Additional Inspector General,. Deputy -Inspector Genera.! of Police or a Senior' ■
-A

Siiperijilencl-eiit of Police may call- Ibr the ^records of a',yards made by their 

.subordinates and coniu-nl. enhance, modify annul the sapie'or-make furtheror

/^TESTEB
■ 'tv

.c.<-
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/• investigation or direct’ .such , to be. -macie before 

circuiTistances. the delay on the part of appellant’ if any, is worth- condonation 

and IS accordingly condoned, Reliance.is placed:on PLD 2000 Supreme Court 

94and2010PLC/(C.S) 435; ^ ■

passing, orders. . In- the/

6.- Attending to the other .aspect of the case it is _abundanfly -clear that the 

departmental proceedings against the appellant were not free. lfo.nrmalafide on 

lhe..part ot police officials at the'helm of affairs. In that regard; the statement of 

.Mst. ’Farheen Shah/Complainant .-recorded; during the trial 

consideration. It was categin'ically stated.by-her that in statement recorded IJ/S '

as PW2 is worth
t’- ! 'iw

h 164 Cr.PC. she had chargi d the accused af.the instance of local police after 

delay of Eight (08) days. .It was also,added that she was not present on the spot 

at the time of occurrence, and thereovas no. eye witness' to the commission of/

offence. Needles to re-attriate that the appellant

;■ There is cinother element ahvisible maltiflde on the part of respondents in 

Quarter Guarding the appellant on 13.'02:2017 at 1320-hours when he reported 

back ibr duty after availing-thi-pe (03Ibfays'leave. Theidetention of appellant 

(01) day before 'the complainant even' charged- him through 

. Statement recorded -U/S .164 Cr.PG. ..

acquitted-from,the charge.was

was one
: her

7.- fhe record bespeaks.of.another FIR recorded against the appellant on 

24.03.2014. at police station..Ostarzai Koha.t U/S 302/34 PPG. The appellant ’

consequently suspended fimm servicennd an inquiry was conducted againstwas

hini. I lie Inquiry -officer then recommended,, that -the inquiry may be ordered to

bekept pending fill the.decision of the case Uonra court -of law lo.meet the ends -•- 

of justice. The appellant

through order Nod5293-99 dated 17.10:2014. During the inqui^y'in the case in 

ATTE5?T|s “PP^'*3nt duly i-eques ed toTeep-the pi-bceedihgsqjending till idecision

was.' thereafter, reinstated from the date of suspension

a
I
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of the case Itoiri the court oriavv. This fact is'clearly noted in the inquiry report. 

The competent authority, however, did not consider the request of appellant and 

proceeded to conclude the disciplinary proceedings. It is not undersLandahle 

\vhy in two (.lifferent cases', of siniilat ■ nature the appellant was dealt ; with

■ S'i'

/
.//

.i

distinctly without assigning any valid reason(s).
:

For what has been discussed'above instant appeal is allowed as prayed8.

. for.
I

Parties are left to bear their, own costs. File be consigned to the record .’

room.
if TUA

pp, y

\ ■

.. (Flamid Farooq .Durrani) 
: • •• Chairman

, 9u'

(Mian Muhammad) . • 
Member (E) .•;

f

. PatC.of ^
N u ni he r 'tti’ Wi >r s'..

■ ■■ CopytEBg Fee'...
Urgerii.—
Toun_____:
Namcof C.vp;;--{.eKfC 

■ Date of CoR5p3ee.ii:K2 ocCguv, 
toeorDchvery oi'Cifpv

!
!
i ICO),.:ANNOUNCED '

01.07.2020 t..-.
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• " OFFICE OF THE
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKl-IWA 
Central Police Office, Peshawar 

^ It /Legal dated Peshawar, /2020

fB \

No.

"s

•37The Regional Police Oi'Llccr. 
Kohat.

To: -
;Kx„. ------- ,

d-:'i i
\ \

SERVICE APPEAL NO. VllZn^Yl TITLED EX-G~G)J^STABLE MEHSAM All NO.
1192 VS INSPECTOR GENERAL OF POLICE’l(HVBER -pAKHtUNKHWA &

v.
Subject:-

OTHERS.

Memo:-

Please refer to District'Police-Officer, Kohat office Letter No. 7763/LB, 

dated 03.07.2020, on the subject cited above. ., : "

Order/ judgment dated 01.07.2020, passed by Service Tribunal in the

instant Service Appeal.

The tribunal accepted the Service Appeal, set aside the impugned order of

dismissal of appellant and re-instated him in service. The appellant was charged in
«•

murder case, in v/hich he was acquitted from the Cot^

The Competent Authority has directed for necessary action.

AIGy dgjir/

\ I B> ^ ^ ^ Inspector flc^^eral of Police,
CaA^-------- Khyber Pakht/nkhVa, Peshawar.

. of the
•Treria).
N’o,..

Ofe'j .tA
l

/

J
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)L/OFFICE OF THE 
DISTRICT POLICE OFFICER, 

KOHAT
Tel: 0922-92601]6 Fax 9260125 '

'<• ' ;
i

6

0 R PER

In piirsiuince of Judgmeni of the IChyber Pakhtunkhvvn Service 

in Sendee Appeal No. 1273/2017. and approval of the 

ninpelciu autlK^i-ity vide Memo No. 3644/Legal, dated 27.07,2020. Ex: Ex: Constable 

Me.-;ani All No.ll92. is hereby rc-instaled in .service iVom the date of dismis,sal. ■['he 

iiilervening period is treated as un-authori/.ed leave without pay on the principle oi:"Nn 

\vnik.No wage-*.

'l•^ilHl^a1 ■ dated 01.07.2020.

7
i;

;

1

I
5'!

iJy. I

A' ■A'LA-'A- ^ ■ 'r

f.'

I

4

; ''P> -'I'above is suivnin.ed Ic'r favour of ini.orination to the:-

:

c« • 1: I'

T'E.V i *: !•

A''
■J

(.1AkW'lCfBAT) I’S*!^
■ d-id pp -'V i-p

:-2 “M,';-;
•>

L'*

!
7

/

' f

I

!

4I

( ;
-Vi'j.-' :■
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Departmental Representation .

-l>t(j/(J^KSjyu^i/^V-A26-07-2007^AL'X

FIRUt^y.O'yjLl/1/A£l302 PPC|'/-06-02-2017yyf"37yyFiR^i^l3t’>/jL'X

Xu"uAx/05-04-2017^yAjL'

-t/Uijl^-^ABack Benifitf'L7^^^yyLl>^XXJXJ^ 

liylfj^tSiXiJl^yyu-XBack Benifit,'l7yO'U-/jyiyl-'A/ 14-07-2020^y^i_

-XXitXBack BenifitX>l'yyl.l>ryyUf^‘^yjU;^rlSltUiy^itt^^U£_l/

_l

_r

,

The intervening period is treated as un-authorized leave without pay on the principal

of "No work no wage'

^L-i/^ilLjU-^i_(J'lxt^Prayerxi"appeal is allowed as prayed for"t}!lt^Zl^^ZliJk/uV-^

,U4.Utv0l^^L-ilBack Benifit(^L^yo^Utyirx)^(/u^iL^(/Back Benifit ‘

^c:^lf^^>'^U^c:^i/xyif06-08-2020,y>yAL^UDPO|^*y-)l01-07-2020^yAL/^xt/V'f^^'ct"'L/y

- i/t ^yj:js L-*

X

20-08-2020y^y^

/V^Z^
/

0334-8298508A‘L/i>^

haa *•
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BEFORE THE COURT OF MUHAMMAD YOUNAS 
SESSIONS JUDGE. PESHAWAR. •

02/SC of 2014Case No.
Date of Institution in District Kohat: 24/10/2013.

25/03/2014.Date of transfer to this court: 
Date of Decision: 13/10/2020.

Versus, 1) Riaz AH s/o Nadar Aii,
2) Maisam Aii s/o Riaz AH,
3) Zulfiqar Aii alias 

Bhutto s/o Nadar AH all 
r/o Ustarzai Payan, 
Tehsil & District Kohat.

........... {on bail)
4) Mazhar AH s/o Nadar 

AH r/o Ustarzai Payan, 
Tehsil & District Kohat.

......... {absconding)

State
!i

i

f

13 OCT m

80.FIR No. 
Dated: 
Sections: 
Police Station:

24/03/2013. 
302/34/109 PPC 
Ustarzai, Kohat.

JUDGMENT:

Needless to mention here that initially instant case was 

submitted for trial before the leaimed Sessions Judge, Kohat. 

However, on application of complainant Abbas Aii Bangash, the
I

Hon’ble Peshawar Fligh Court, Perh’awar transferred the case to this
1

court vide valued judgment dated ,14/03/2014 passed in C.M/TA

No. 53 of 2013.

Accused Riaz Aii, Maisam .Aii and Zulfiqar All alias Bhutto2.

have faced trial in the instant (ase for the offence under sections
f

\ 1

S'

; I
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li

Station Ustarzai Kohat vide302/34/109 PPC registered at Podce 

FIR No. 80 dated 24/03/2013./.
/ •

jllm
i’ mf V:

s/o Ali Muharmnad Bangash onAbbas Ali Bangash

at 09:00 hours through FIR reported to the police that
• *

General Head Quarters (GHQ) Rawalpindi being

I3. w
i24/03/2013

while posted at

informed on 23/03/2013 at 20:16 i
Major in Pakistan Army he v/as 

hours by his brother Haidar Ali Bangash (posted at Cadet College

Instructor)^ on his ( complainant’s) cell # 0300-5708179
' ' ' ■' /

murder of his father Clapt: Ali Muhammad Bangash
Swat as

K AS regarding theUHAMMADYOU
(retired) in his village Ustarzai Payan, Kohat; that on 23/03_^013 at 

about 19:25 hours ‘someone knocked the left yellow b^k door of 

’ ^ their house which was towards the barren field having some trees;
'V

Ali Muhammad Bangash while having his

i

1
il

5n,•that in response thereto 

dinner ^wnt,outside through the right door of his house; that after 

1.5 minute inmatesjof the house heard firing from back side 

orlte te wfire-upoi;1hey called Taj Muhammad (complainant’s 

uncle) on phone pd Taj Muhammad came

of the house and Taj Muhammad wentftowards the bagen 

d found over there Ali Muhammad Bangash lying murdered

0,P' ft^about

g
to their house; that

inmates
f

field an 0;
in pool of blood; that the dead body was shifted to Civil Hospital

i, Kohat for post mortem examination; that the complainant

ia Fateh Jhang road; that he returned
Ustarzai

left Rawalpindi for Kohat 

from Khushal Garh Bridge as it was c osed and then took Fateh
/r r\ /

2

uai

‘

n-'.g- .■
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V.

Jhang, Attock, Peshawar, Kohat ro.d; that he told Mujtaba Ah SHO

he himselfPolice Station Ustarzai on phone to wait for him as
!i

that he firmly believes that his co­wanted to report the matter; 

villagers namely Zulfiqar All alias Bhutto, Mazhar Ali and Riaz Ah

involved in the murder of his father; that

//

/

of Nadar Ali aresons
Shamilat-e-Deh withmotive behind the occurrence is dispute over

;■!

the court; that many a timethe accused party which is pending in

life threat to the deceased; that the deceasedthe culprits have given

told him (complainant) and other two sons namely,Haidar_Ali 

MiJHAi\/iMAD ^^^^^^angash and Jehangir Ali BangasA that if he
Districts Sessions Judge,

Peshawar (PHC 108-M-1) aforementioned; culprits; that if Zulfiqar Ali alias

Bhutto is abroad then he is involved in coAspiracy of the murder of 

deceased and that the culprits belong to the terrorist group of 

Orakzai and Kurrum Agency, The FIR was also signed by Jehangir

had
killed it would bewas

13 OCT 2020

the

Ali Khan Bangash, brother of the complainant, as verifier. Hence,

the present case.

submitted against accused Riaz Ali andInitially challan was 

Maisam Ali foheontested trial and for proceedings u/s 512 Cr.PC
4.

against Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto and Mazhar Ali. On appearance of

accused Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali in the court, necessai-y papers

required under section 265-C Cr. P.C.provided to them as

framed to which they pleaded not guilty and claimed

were

Charge was 

trial.

police station Usterzai Kohat,' p

On the basis of statement of SW-1 Dastan Ali No. 87 DFC

.ceedings u/s 512 Cr.P.C. were

I. w
I

•■x ■

lit
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.'li

initiated against the absconding co-accused Zulfiqar Ali alias

allowed to leadand Mazhar Ali and the prosecution wasBhutto

evidence in their absence. Later c^n

arrested and his supplementary challan

accused Zulfiqar Ali alias) '

/ submitted.wasBhutto was I
I I;!

documents were alsoAnd under section 265-C Cr.PC necessary 

provided to him. Joint charge against all the 03 accused facing trial

framed to which they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial.

IV

/ i'

r
/

I■:

5. The prosecution produced and examined as many as 17 

gist whereof is reproduced as under.-
it

pW-l/Iftikhar Ali FC ^o.84 took parcel containing

I
5
§witnesses
Ii:

1. rI i!Stained pebbles and parcel containing blood 

of deceased through receipt 

FSL, Peshawar. Similarly, vide receipt 

he took parcel containing 16 empties of 

7.62 bore to FSL for expert opinion. His statement was

recorded by the 10 u/s I6l Cr.PC.

PW-2/Hashmat Ali ASI is marginal witness to the 

recovery memo Ex.PW2/l vide which the lO took into 

possession blood stained garments of the deceased

blood

stained garments
MUHAMMAD YOUNAS

Ex.PWl/l toDistrict & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1)

Ex.PWl/2
13 OCT 2020

11.

brought by Riyat Ah F(| consisting of shirt, shalwar of
j;

of Khaki colour and oneblack colour, one waisfcoat

white colour banyan which the 10 sealed into parcel in

recorded by the 10 u/s
Iv

his presence. His statement wa>

161 Cr.PC.
4

/

V
i
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Wmift
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m

V
;i

YC No. 67 is marginal 

o EX.PW3/1 vide which 

Kalashnikov No. 313

iii. PW-3/Maqbool Hussain

witness to the recovery memo
r

one 1mi
the 10 took into possession

Dastan14611810 with fixed charger produced by

the personal box of

All FC No. 1502 of

nd sealed into parcel in his

56- Si187 fromAli LHC No.

accused/police constable Maisam

Elite Force Platoon No. 87 a 

Later on

! 0 i
iihandedthe said Kalashnikov was

EX.PW3/2 for onward
1MUHAMl^AD YOU NAS

District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-W-1)

presence.

11him through receiptover to
mwhich he did. His statement13 OCT 2020 iideposit in FSL Peshawar

■ecorded by the 10 u/s 161 Cr.PC.was r'ii t

Constable No.88 is marginal
iv. PW-4/Aman Ullah ISmV

iiEx.PW4/l vide which the 

CDs produced by

m1

witness, to recovery memo

lO took into possessicm 03

Abbas Ali'Bangash and 02 English
■ O

!
/complainant 

letters. His statement, was; i

I
■ecorded by the 10 u/s 161

Cr.PC. //
Ali HG :No. 87 is marginal witness to 

.PW2/1 vide which the 10 took into

of deceased

d by Riyat All Fp and sealed into parcel m his 

31/03/2,013 vide recovery

official Kalashnikov to 10.

As DFC he was entrusted with warrants u/s 204 Cr.PC

(.pW-5/DastanV.

recovery memo Ex i

possession blood stained garments '

produce
memo

Onpresence.

EX.PW3/1 he handed over

• 5
■ .1

^ it
,ii'

... f'*

■tv.trr
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V

(EX.PW5/1 &' Ex.P'>V5/2) for execution against

ZulEqar Ali Mazhar Ali which he returned 

unexecuted along with his reports Ex.PW5/3 &

. EX.PW5/4. He was then entrusted with proclamation
/ t

notices u/s 87 Cr.PC Ex-PW5/5 & Ex.PW576 against 

the above named accused. He returned the same abng 

with his reports, which,are Ex.PW5/7 & Ex.PW5/8.

vi. PW-6/Mujtaba Ali .SI on 24/03/2013 has reduced 

report of complainant Abbas Ali Bangash into FIR 

Ex.PA. On the same day, he also arrested the accused 

Riaz Ali and issued his card of arrest Ex.PW6/l. He 

submitted interim challan on 06/04/2013 Ex.PW6/2 as 

well as complete challan Ex.PW6/3 on 22/04/2013.

vii. PW-7/Nazeer Khan SHO says that he prepared the 

inquest report Ex.PW7/i of deceased Ali Muhammad 

Bangash duly identified by witnesses as well as injury

sheet EX.PW7/2. He sent dead body of the deceased to
* (

Mortuary under the escort of Riyat Ali FC.

viii. PW-8/Dr. Ashfaq says that on 23/03/2013 at 09:15 

PM, he has conducted post mortem examination on the
I . '

. de^d body of deceased Ali Muhammad Bangash s/o 

Baqir Ali aged about 64 years brought by police, 

identified byi Shamshad Ali s/o Zafar Ali & Siraj 

Hussain s/o Zawar Hussain and found the following:

/

i
;
j
I
I

!
•

I

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
Districts Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1)

13 001 2020 *

1

•r

(\i

f

■<
6

.i 'i

I;.
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of whitefresh body wearing shaiwar & qameesA
i:

colour.

Injuries.
Exit woundsEntry wounds

bone; n "Left occipito parietal 
bone of the skull (3x2)

I. Right parietal 

(right ear) of the skull (1
I

cm)
miiliac fossa (lcm)j2.Posteriorly at.level of L-

3 vertebrae (2”x 1”)
2.Right

mmanteriorly ________
Posteriorly at the level

of L-1 vertebrae (1” x 1”)

:1

ll^^ib right side (1cm)
4.Antertoriy(rigih^^tT'^- Posteriorly right side at mi
the level of S"’ intercdstals- scapular region (1” x 1”)

i; MUHAMMADYOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar(PHC

^ 13 0CT?020

space (1cm)

5. Anteriorly left side at 

the level of umbilicus

\
5. Posteriorly left at

lumber region {V'x 1”) m
■of (1cm)\

.0 (left)6. Posteriorly 

through in through (lx
6.Anteriorly left side at 

the level of 2"'^ intercostals

f -

1”)space (1cm).■'V

7. Posteriorly at shoulder 

girdle (T’x V2')

S.Posterio medially left 

:middle thigh (l”x 1 V2") 

anteritjr ; P.Posterio-medially left 

leg r’x 1” with fracture of 

..tibia. ! ___ _
lO.Left foot anteriorly 12”

; 7.Left axillary fold 1cm i

IS.Anteriorly at left upper

thigh (1”)

9.Left ■ leg 

laterally (1cm)

i

t
''dm

lO.Lefti foot posteriorly I
xl”)(1”)
11. Posteriorly at left I11 .Anteriorly pubic region

• 7
i■y-.

f

ATTS^Eu i
■•'U'
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S.

i
i:'■>■•

•r buttock (T’x 1”)(1cm)
i.i
I >

.
12. A lacerated wound anteriorly left side of abdomen

4
I.!

(4”-x l, y2”)-
■

Cranium & Spinal Cord

of parieto occipital bone of the skull & 

membranes are ruptured.

Fracture

it

Walls, ribs, cartilages, plurae, right and 

left lungs, pericardium, heart and blood vessels weie 

injured.
Abdomen: Walls, peritoneum, diaphragm, stomach 

& its contents, small iritestine and their contents, large
■ ' V '

intestine & their contents, liver, right l<;i4ney and

Thorax;
I'

mummo younas
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1)

13 OCT 2020

} f

bladder are injured.

Muscles. Bone & Joint

Fracture of skull', left femur, left tibia and scapula.
1

. t

Remarks.

f)12 bullet shots with its entry & exit wounds

described'above. Death was due to injuries to vital
I

organs i.e. brain, heart, lungs, kidney & massive

bleedings from the vessels.

Probable time between injury & death 

minutes approximatelv.
Probable time between death & PM ........ \ Vi to 2 .

hours approximately.
PM report Ex.PM correctly bears his signature.

05 to 10

(\

8i

HI ii; J:*-:I' !
' i
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ix. PW-9/Aftab Javed then JMIC-VI Kohat told that on

30/03/2013 vide application Ex.PW9/l and on

03/04/2013 vide application Ex.PW9/2 the local police

approached the learned Sessions Judge, Kohat for 

conducting identification parade of the accused 

Maisam Ali &■ Riaz Ali through PWs Mst. Alia 

Parveen & Mst. Maria Parveen which were marked to

him. On 03/04/2013' he conducted identification^lUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge 
Peshawar (PHC lOB-M-l) parade of the accused Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali from 

PWs Mst. Alia Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen inside13 OCT 2020
u ■

jail pfernises Kohat who; correctly identified them on
t ' ’

03 different occasions..His report Ex.PW9/3 consisting

of 04 sheets correctly bears his signature.
t

PW-lO/Gul Janan Inspector has submitted 

supplementary challan Ex.PWlO/l against the accused 

Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto after his arrest. 

PW-ll/Naeem Ullah SI has partially investigated the 

instant case. On 08/09/2014 he has shown formal

X.

XI.

arrest of the accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto after his
i

BBA. On 09/09/2014 complainant produced 03 CDs in

respect of accused Maisam Ali showing the call data 

recording from 01/03/2013 to 10/04/2013 of mobile 

phone No., 0334-8298508 issued in the name of 

' accused Maisam Ali which shows his involvement in
9CL
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I
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and his absence from duty. Similarly, 02 

letters were also handed ovlir to him in respect of CDR 

of the above mentioned mobile number of the accused 

Maisam Ali and of Zulfiqar Ali consisting of 10 pages

the case
: 1. £

I

!■

I

iand 12 pdges vide letter'diary Nos. 140, 141 dated

04/09/2014 &09/09/2014 which were written on
i

recalling of BBA of accused

1;^

^ ■

09/09/2014. After
'imt;

formally arrested by ASI AzamZulfiqar Ali, he 

Khan who then handed over the said accused to him.

was
MUHAMMAD YOUNAS

: Districts Sessions Judge
Peshawar (PHC 108-&4-1)

i

Vide his application Ex;f!.WU/l he obtained 02 days13 OCT 2020 [i

\
.

' police custody of accused Zulfiqar Ali. He interrogated I
il

the accused. After expiry' of police custody, vide hisUi

Ex.PWll/2 he applied for further police

the ground that
fapplication

custody of the accused Zulfiqar Ali

contacted by Maisam Ali from Saudi Arabia

;.
It

on
I

Vhe was ».
Icell No:0332-9514301 (mobile datathrough- his

Ex.PWll/3) which was (turned down and the accused m
A

remanded to judicial lock up. He recorded 

of the-accused'and PWs u/s 161 Cr.PC.

over the

was •h

¥statements

After completion of investigation he handed

file to the SPIO for submission of supplementary :case

challan against the accused; Zulfiqar Ah. 

xii. PW-p/Wisal PA to SP Investigation is marginal

EX.PW12/1 vide which

3
•Y.- e

^ to the recovery’ memowit) li
10

■n
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. !•
J the 10 took into possession covering letter of 

complainant addressed to police officials and a number 

of court documents/pedtions, letters and google maps 

attached with the letter. In the office of SP

Investigation Kohat Diary No. 147/PA is dated 12 

^ ' September, 2014. The court documents/petitions are 

related to Civil case/dispute filed by the deceased
■ , . K

Captain (Rtd) Ali Muhammad Bangash against
; :> ;

accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto, Riaz Ali and
I

Mazh^ Ali. His statement was recorded by the 10 u/s

i

d r

;i

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
Oistrictfi Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-84-1)’

13 OCT 2020

I

If
j.i-

H' 161 Cr.PC.

xiii. PW-13/Muhammad Azam SI told that as ASI vide
• ?

recovery memo Ex:PW12/l, he took into possession in 

presence of marginal witnesses documents consisting 

of 205 pages. He recorded statements of the PWs

;
i

I

I
under section 161 Cr.P.C. . ¥

PW-14/Captain Jehangir AH Khan Bangash s/o Aii 

Muhammad Bangash told that in his presence his 

brother Abbas Ali Bangash had lodged the instant FIR. 

Fie endorsed the FIR i as' verifier. In his presence the
i'. '

accused party had extended serious life threats to his 

father during his life time in Ustarzai Payan, Kohat in 

respect whereof his father had written a complaint to

XIV.

t

1;

F?"

•V

11• r^ •a’ !
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, ■I-

Magistrate Kohat u/s-107/51 Cr.PC. The letter is

Ex.PW14/l and surety bond is Ex.PW14/2.

PW^15/Abbas Ali Bangash s/o Ali MuhammadXV.

Baiigash (complainant) has repeated the . story

contained in the FIR reproduced in third para of this

judgment. He alsci recorded his statement on

30/03/2013 u/s. 164 Cr.PC wherein he also nominated

accused Maisam Ali.

PW“16/Mst. Alia Parveen d/o Ali MuhammadXVI.

Bangash told that on 23/03/2013 at about 19:25 hours
3;

she and her sister M.st. Maria Parveen were preparing
■

!■ .

tea in their kitchen for their father. Meanwhile, someiVIUHAMMAO YOUNAS !

District & Sessions Judge. 
Peshawar (PHC 108-84.1) one knocked yellow gate of their house. At this, herr

13 OCT 2020 father went out from another gate i.e. red gate of their
■r

house. After 1 Vi minute, they heard the report of fire
te>

shots whereupon they looked outside the house from
'i their kitchen through’'window and in search light she

saw 03 persons while firing at her father. They also

focused their hand t'brch upon the said three persons.r

and clearly saw their faces who were making firing

with their Kalashniktivs. After the firing the accused

decamped from th-a - spot through Challi Bagh

thoroughfare whereas after sustaining firearm injuries(I ; .*
her father fell on the ground. After that she made call

12
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-5:

to her uncle Taj Muhammad living in adjacent house
i

who came to their house. She narrated the -incident to

'■4

/

h
'I

him who along with them quickly moved towards the 

spot where they saw their father lying murdered on the 

ground in the pool of blood. On the next day, on the 

arrival of police her statement was recorded and at
V.

their (Mst. Alia Parveen & Mst. Maria Parveen) 

instance the site plan was also prepared by the 10. On 

30/03/2013 her statement u/s 164 Cr.PC was recorded.

\.

V

W

lA

On 03/04/2013, she identified two of the accused Riaz,,,T

PilUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 1C3-c^-P

/Ali and Maisam Ali m District Kohat Jail in presence 

of JMIC, Kohat, whereas the 3'^^ accused was not13 OCT 2020

brought before her and she can also recognize him if 

brought before her. She charged the accused for the

commission of offence.
;

i. PW-^17/Zeenat Hussain Inspector (Rtd) has also 

investigated the instant case. He visited the spot and 

prepared site plan Ex.PB in presence of complainant at
i ,

the instance of PWs Mst. Alia and Mst. Maria Parveen.

During spot insp.t^ction vide recovery memo 

Ex.PWn/l, he took into possession some bloodr
; ]!■

stained pebbles and .16 empties of 7.62 bore from the\

1 spot, one torch from the house of deceased lying in the
v'i

kitchen and one, search light installed outside the house

/■

WW
4

13
I,i.

r
i

f
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of the deceased. Vide recovery memo Ex.PW2/l he

took into possession blood stained garments of

deceased consisting of qamees, shalwar, waistcoat and

banyan. He also recorded statements of two eve
* -V —y,-—-’

witnesses (namely Mst. Alia Parveen & Mst. Maria

Parveen), Taj Muhammad and Jehangir Khan on_the 

spot. Similarly, he also recorded statements of the 

marginal witnesses and PW Tanveer Ali. Vide search

memo Ex.PW17/2 he raided house of the accused but 

neither they were present in their house nor anything 

incriminating was recovered therefrom. He took into 

possession the mobile sets of the deceased, Taj 

'Muhammad and^MsT. Alia Parveen. Vide application 

EX.PW17/3 he applied for the mobile data of the above 

mentioned cell numbers of deceased, PWs as well as 

of accused Riaz, sim No. 0332-9652147 & 0333- 

5013262 and received/obtained the mobile data 

EX.PW17/4 consisting of 71 sheets (mark as 132 to 

202) available on file.. After the arrest of accused Riaz 

Ali, he was handed o\ er to him for interrogation. Vide 

application Ex;PW17/5 , he obtained 02 days police 

custody of accused Riaz Ali. He interrogated him and 

after dompletion ofpoiice custody vide his application
•X ■

Ex:PW17/6 he again produced the accused for further

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judqr 
Peshawor(PHC

13 OCT 2020

V’

l'

I vva
1^4

.*

14
*T

I
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police custody but the same was turned down. Vide

application Ex:PW17/7, he sent the blood stained

garments to the FSL for analysis. Similarly vide his

application Ex:PW17/8 the recovered empties were
!
1

sent to the FSL for analysis. In this respect the FSL

reports are Ex:PZ and Ex:PZ/l respectively. Vide
1

application Ex:PW17/9, he produced PW Mst. Aalia

Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen in the court of JMIC,

Kohat where their statements were recorded u/s 164

Cr.P.C. Vide eipplication Ex:PW17/10 he produced
;7, MUHAMMAD YOUNAS

District & Sessions Judge, 
? Peshawar(PHC lOB-W-l)

,13 OCT 2020

complainant in the court of JMIC, Kohat where his

statement was recorded u/s 164 Cr.P.C. In his
i"' i

statement the complainant also produced the

documents regarding the motive part of the occurrence

which are already available on file as Mark-A, B, C,

D, E, F, J, I. He also placed on file pictures of the spot;iT

;
i

which are Ex:PW17/ll (12 in number). Through
s
;■

application Ex:PW9/r, he produced PW Mst. Aalia

Parveen and Mst. Mafia Parveen for identification of 

accused Riaz Ali through JMIC, Kohat. Similarly, vide 

application Ex:PW9/2, he produced PW Mst. Aalia 

Parveen and Mst. Mafia Parveen for identification of

r

accused Maisam Ali through JMIC, Kohat. Papers of
j ‘

\ identification parade were handed over to him which
■ 15

i
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he placed on file. He also placed on file copies of

complaints u/s 107/151 Cr.P.C. of the accused and the

deceased Ali Muhammad Bangash. The bail bond

Mark-G u/s 107/151 Cr.P.C. is available on file.

Similarly, the court order in civil litigation of the

deceased against accu.sed party) is already Mark-K (8

sheets). He arrested Maisam Ali vide his arrest card

Ex:PW17/12.. Vide application Ex:PW17/13, he

obtained one day police custody of accused Maisam

Ali. Vide memo Ex;PW3/l he took into possession the 

official Kalashnikov of .Elite Force which was allotted
MUHAS^MAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge.
Peshawar (PHC 108-&4-1)

to accused Maisam Ali FC No. 1502. After completion13 OCT 2020

of police custody he again produced the accused

Maisam Ali for further police custody yide his

application Ex:PW17/14 and accordingly one day I

further police custody was granted. He interrogated the
!

accused. Vide his .application Ex:PW17/15 he

produced the accused Maisam Ali for further custody

but the same was turned down. Vide application

Ex:PW17/16, he applied for legal opinion of DPP

concerned for addition of section 109 PPG. After(\

obtaining the opinion through Parwana Addition

Ex:PW17/17 he added section 109 PPG in the case. He
C

also received post mortem report of the deceased. Vide
16

i
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application Ex:PW17/18 he applied for the mobile data 1
•I?

of accused nominated in the FIR with their respective
I

cell numbers from the concerned mobile company, %
\i: .[•\

received the same and placed on file which is
i ■

Ex;PW17/19 consisting of 71 sheets (mark as 132 to

202). As accused Zulfiqar Ali and Mazhar Ali were
*

avoiding their lawful arrest, vide his application 
■ ■

Ex:PW17/20 he obtained'warrants u/s 204 Cr.P.C and

:3
•t
1

i

5

• I

handed over to'the PFC concerned for execution.

Similarly, vide his n application Ex:PW17/21 he
\

obtained proclamation notices u/s 87 Cr.P.C. against 

the accused Zulfiqar Ali and Mazhar Ali and handed

MUHAMMAD YOU NAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1t 'j

13 OCT 2020

them over to the DFC concerned for execytion. He

also prepared list of LRs of deceased Ex:PW17/22. He 

also placed on file thd FSL report Ex:PZ/2 regarding

the empties and the official weapon. He placed on file
■

the Rahdari receipts of the case properties ExiPWl/l,
■i

Ex:PWl/2 and Ex:PW3/2. He also placed on file the

letter Ex:PW15/l addressed to the chief of police by

the complainant. During the course of investigation on
: ■ t •

24/03/2013 the higlr/ups of the police department 

constituted a Joint Investigation Team (JIT) for theA

vide off ce orderpurpose of investigation
'“r
i • few

Ex:PW 17/23. He recorded statements of the PWs u/s
17

V

'1
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■>

161 Cr.P.C. Thereafter he was transferred from the

P.S. and the case vi hand was handed over to the

successor in office for further investigation ,

After close of the prosecution evidence statements of accused 

recorded u/s 342 Cr.PC, wherein they professed their

6.'
' :

;■

were
'.V'r-^3 ;

oath u/s 340(2) Cr.PC,innocence and opted not to appear on 

however, they wished to produce defence evidence.

7. In all 06 DWs were examined by the accused gist whereof is
;

as under:-; .?

;

DW-1 Azmat UHah Khan FC No. 966 in his statement says1.
%•s

that ''as per the available record, original lying in our office, I
;:MlJHAMHADYOUNAS

District & Sessions judge, produced copy of application Ex:DWl/l, consisting of 2 pages, and
‘Peshawar (PHC108-64-1) rI

i

inquiry report on the strength of application, the copy of which is 

Ex:DW}/2, consists of 2 pages, along with copy of DD No. 11 dated

Tf OCT 2020
«;

:.,A-vv.v

28/09/20J3 P.S. Kohat Cantt: which is "MarkDl ” and application4^
'\}Aark D2". consisting of 3 sheets. Similarly, copy of letterV;

S' • -\ t

N0.47I/PA dated21/10/2013 Ex:DWl/3./<vV. X : •.0 DW-2 Khalid Usman FC No. 1233 in his statement says11.ii
f

that "I have brought the record Regarding the complaint vide copy 

of application Ex:DW2/l consisting of 3 pages along with report of

SHO P.S. Ustarzai dated 12/10/2.010, the copy is Ex:DW2/2, along%'

with photocopy of complaint u/s 107/151 Cr.P.C. and police report 

regarking theft of ATM card, which is "Mark D2/1 ” consisting of 2I
'' '

i: -'..V .1

i' i-
18■V
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pages. Similarly, report of DPO submitted to DIG Kohat is ,

Ex:DW2/3. ?
/

;
DW-3 Atif Naeem Madad Moharrir in his statement says111.

T
li.

that ‘7 have brought Roznamcha Register dated 23/03/2013, as per 

Mad report' No. 10 dated 2.3/03/2013, at 13:10 hours accused 

Maisem AH started Gasht along with ASl Tahir Khan. Similarly,

t\
\
i
I

! 1i
/

r! '(V

vide Mad No. 10 dated 23/03/2013 at 17:00 hours accused Maisem r
Ali is returned to the P.S. from Gasht, and as per Mad No. 12 dated

rr-
I;23/03/2013 at 18:00 hours, 'police] officials who completed their

}"t '
■K' ' -

duties were counted and present in police station. Similarly as per
.....

Mad No. 14 dated 24/03/2013 at 00:50 hours accused Maisem Ali rJMUHAMMADYOUNAS^ 

f PeshawafpHC 108-64-^1) has left the P.S. along with other officials for Gasht. The copy of 

13 OCT 2020 If•i

above mentioned DDs are Ex:DW3/l consisting of two pages ”.
?•; ;

DW-4 Rehman Ali Record Keeper in his statement saysIV. r
■i'.

that ‘7 have produced the reco.^^d of Muafiz Khana, which was

consigned in the year 2018 from Ishrat Ali deed writer district I

Kohat, copy of the same is Ex:DW4/l
;■

DW-5 Ishrat Ali s/o Ghulam Naqi in his statement says thatV.
?

‘7 am a deed writer in district courts Kohat. I am the deed writer of

deed Ex:DW5/l in between Ikhlaq Hussain Kiyani and Zulfiqar Ali 

Butto, the same is in my handwriting, ' correctly bearing my
I

signature as well as signature of the parties and witnesses".

!
&

A ITS 19
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vi. DW-6 AH Nasir Kiyani. s/o Jamshed Ali Kiyani in his

statement says that ''lam witness to already Ex:DW5/l, the same is
{

correct and correctly bears my signature

Arguments heard, file pemsed and relevant law studied. 

Learned defence counsel stated that the accused facing trial 

innocent arid have been falsely roped in the case by the 

complainant. The accused has produced DW-1 to DW-6 in proof 

of their innocence. Close relatives of the deceased who have been

produced and examined by the prosecution are not independent

are not worth reliance. Delay 

in report ha^ not been plausibly explained by the prosecution. FIR

....

witnesses, meaning thereby that they

'
. SyiUHAMMAD YOUNAShas been lodged after deliberation and consultation. No independent

i Districts Sessions Judge,
Peshawar (PHC 108-64-1', witness has been produced by the prosecution in support of the case 

13 OCT 2020 ■ "

y
I

in' hand. No eye witness account ’is available in respect of the 

alleged offence. In the FIR, as sticH no one has been cited as eye

witness. Recovery of blood stained pebbles and 16 empties of 7^62 

bore from the alleged spot has falsely been shown and as such the
HT'

PSL report is of no value. Even, the official weapon of accused 

Maisam Ali has not matched with the 16 empties allegedly 

recovered from the spot. CDR available on the file is not in respect
t

of the alleged offence. Medicalf'evidence and site plan'do not 

support the FIR story. The accused party does not have any grudge 

against the complainant meaning thereby that the alleged motive is 

baseless. The accused Zulfiqar AM alias Bhutto has not remained

i

-
20
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absconder and at the time of occurrence he was abroad. 

Identification parade is of no value at all because both the

Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali had already been shown 

Parveen and Mst. Maria Paiwecn. There are material contradictions

accused

to Mst. Alia

& improvements in the statements of prosecution witnesses which 

rendered them untnjstworthy. The prosecution failed 

case against the accused which, means that the accused 

to acquittal.

to prove -its

are entitled
1

10. On the other hand, learned Sr.PP for the State assisted by 

learned counsel for complainant vehemently argued that with the 

help of straightforward, confidence inspiring and cohesive eye 

MUHAMfMD YOUNASaccount in the shape of PW-16/ Mst. Alia Parveen, the 

on the back 

Muhammad Bangash

^ murdered by accused facing trial. Riaz Ali, Maisam Ali
C

District St Sessions Judge.
Peshaw3r(PHC 108-64-1) prosecution has proved that in village Usterzai Payan 

13 OCT 2020 side of his house the deceased Ali was

along with

■ absconding

abetment/conspiracy of accused facing trial Zulfiqar 

Bhutto. Accused Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali

co>accused Mazhar Ali and with the
I

Ali alias

were correctly identified

by PWs/eye witnesses Mst. Alia Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen

during identification parade and the PWs had not seen them before

this identification, parade. PW-14/jehangir Ali Khan Bangash 

15/Abbas Ali Bangash (complainant) and PW-16/Mst. Alia Parveen
• 4

sons & daughter of the deceased Ali Muhammad Bangash 

respectively. However, close relatives

, PW-

are

as good witnesses as anyare

iTT 21
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other person. Delay in the FIR lias 'been plausibly explained by the ^ 

prosecution. A strong motive in rhe shape of land dispute over 

Shamilat-e-Deh and proceedings u/s 107/151 Cr.PC between the 

motive behind the occiurrence has been proved. Theparties as

accused party had given many a time life threats to the deceased
I-''

r

during his life time. Site plan and medical evidence fully suf^port 

the prosecution story given in the FIR. From the spot recovery of
. 3. •

blood stained pebbles and 16 emj)des of 7.62 bore proves the spot
' /■'

alleged by the prosecution. Positive FSL report regarding blood

stained pebbles and last worn clothes of the deceased lends further 

the FIR. Long and noticeable abscondance of the

in the

support to
iUHAMHADYOUNAS

.■ .•,District& Sessions Judge, accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto indicates his involvement 
i-'" Peshawar (PHC v:4f

offence to the extent of ..abetment. Crime weapon has been
13 OCT 2020

recovered from the personal box of accused Maisam Ali FC No.

The culprits were duly1502 in shape of Kalashnikov.

identified/recognized by Mst. Alia‘Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen
' h ■ '

with the help of search light tind hand torch at the time of
• ‘

V}

Learned Sr.PP assisted by learned counsel for 

complainant submitted that, in lithe circumstances, the. accused
I-..:

facing trial deserve capital punishpient.

Prosecution relies upon ■ the following categories of

occurrence

:«

i

11.

evidence:-

i. Eyewitness testimony (PW-16/Mst. Alia Parveen) & 

identification parade.

22
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p.'
r- 1 ;

ij ii. Post Mortem report.
iii. Recovery from the spo?: and FSL reports.

iv. Site plan.

V. Motive, 

vii. Abscondence.

Eye witness account:-

1.I-

12.;

In criminal justice system, for proof of a crime eye witness 

testimony enjoys tremendous significance which may be furnished 

by the victim or those present on the spot at the time of occurrence. 

In the present case, stand of the prosecution is that PW16/Mst. Alia 

Parveen and her/sister Mst. Maria Parveen are eyewitnesses of the 

tragic murder of her father Captain (Rtd) Ali Muhammad Bangash 

at the hands of the accused facing trial (Riaz Ali and his son 

Maisam Ali) and Mazhar Ali (absconding accused) at the abetment

V

. 'i'
■

; r;-

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
DistrictsSessions Judge, of accused facing trial Zulfjqar Ali alias Bhutto. The prosecution in 
Peshawar(PHC 108-64-1}

nocTim proof of the alleged incident produced and examined Mst. Alia '
>'i

Parveen as PW-16.
.T

PW-14/Captain Jehangir Ali Khan Bangash, PW-15/Colonelr

Abbas Ali Bangash (complainant) and PW-16/Mst. Alia Parveen 

are close relatives of the deceased.' i.e. sons and daughter. However,
\

, \ in 2005 SCMR 1958, PLDT 1996'SC 138, PLD 2001 Peshawar 112
> I

and 2003 P. Cr. LJ Peshawar 1309 it has been observed that mere 

existence of relationship between; the deceased 'and witness would 

not make the witness an interested one and would not be sufficient 

to discredit him/her. In such a situation, more care is required to

23
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weigh such evidence as compared to the one produced by a witness

not having any relation with the deceased/victim. Therefore, I

thoroughly and carefully scrutinized their court statements.; •

PW-14 and PW-15 though not eyewitnesses of the

occurrence have unanimously supported the FIR. PW-16 alleged

eyewitness of the occurrence has a Iso supported the FIR by saying

that on the evening of 23/03/201,3 at the relevant time she along

with her sister Mst. Maria Parveen ,was preparing tea for their father

and meanwhile someone knocked the back door of their house. In

response, went out their father from another gate of their house.

After about 1 Y2 minute they neard the report of fire shots
k ■

whereupon they looked outside the house from their kitchen in the

window and in search light they saw 03 persons while firing at their
MiiHAMmD YOUNAS ^ "
J^istrictS Sessions Judge/father with Kalashnikovs. They also focused their hand torch 
PGshawar(PHC 108-64-1) upon .

J 3 OCT m the said three persons and clearly saw their faces. On the next day

at_ about 10:00 AM the police visited the spot, her (PW-16)

statement was recorded by them overthere and at their (Mst. Alia

Parveen and Mst. Maria Parveen) instance the site plan was also
i

1

prepared by the 10 in presence of their brothers including

tcomplainant where they met with their brothers after the incident.
I

On 30/03/2013 her. statement u/s 164 Cr.P.C. was recorded. On
}
f

03/04/2013 PW-16 and her ocher sister Mst. Maria Parveen (though

she was not produced in the witness box) identified two of the
■

p

accused Riaz Ali and Maisam Ali i n District Kohat Jail in presence t
24
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of PW-9/Mr. Aftab Iqbal, learr-ed JMIC Kohat. According to the

site plan at the time of occurrence distance between the three

accused present on the spot and PW-16 is 38, 40 Sc 4\ paces which 

is supported by PW-i6 in her court statement by saying that 

distance between the place where her father was murdered and their

kitchen was about 30 paces. In,presence of search light and hand 

torch identification of a person , from this distance is very much 

possible particularly when people are from the same .docality like 

the present case. Accused Maiscun Ali has taken plea that on the 

eventful time he was on duty and was in PS being police official in 

support whereof he produced defence evidence in shape of DW- 

3/Atif Naeem Madad Moharrir PS Ustarzai Kohat. DW-3 produced 

extract/photocopies of Mad No. 10 dated 23/03/2013 according to
MUHA.MMaD YOUNAS
Peshawt^jPH^C°"o 13:10 hours accused Maisam Ali started gusht along with

ASI lahir Khan and at 17:00 hours he returned to the PS from'^3 OCT 2020
■

gusht. As per Mad No.l2 dated 23/03/2013 at 18:00 hours accused
>■ \

Maisam Ali wasdn PS. DW-3 in his cross examination says that 

accused Maisam Ali then in Elite .Force was not on duty at the time 

of occurrence i.e. 19:30 hours of .23/03/2013 but as per record was
; f

present in PS. However, no one from the police officials/officers 

posted at that police station has appeared in the witness box to the

!

r i
(

l;!
;; :■ ; ;•

effect that at the time of occun*ence. Maisam Ali was with him in 

police station. Moreover, as mentioned above eyewitness 

^ account of the alleged

it

occurrence'in the shape of PW-16 is

25
;
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■:

cohesive and trustworthy regarding presence of Maisam Ali on the

spot at the relevant time. Thus, the plea taken by the accused
i .

Maisam Ali is not trustworthy, iience, disbelieved. DW-l/Azmat
t

Ullah Khan FC No.966, DW-2/Khalid Usman FC No. 1233, DW-

4/Rehman Ali Record Keeper District Record Room, KoHat, DW-
•3*

5/Ishrat Ali s/o Ghulam Naqi Deed Writer and DW-6/Ali Nasir 

Kiyani s/o Jamshed Ali Kiyani have no nexus with the proof or 

otherwise of the subject incident.

In the. FIR, lodged on 24/03/2013 at 09:00 AM names of 

eyewitnesses have not been disclosed by the complainant. It is to be 

noted that complainant posted at GHQ Rawalpindi had been

n-'.n. •

informed by his brother Haidar Ali Bangash as Instructor at Cadet

College Swat and he/complainant had . come straight from
muh:am!|(5ad younas' 3

p£rhawar^(P^HC^5'o3^^^ v' Ustarzai without contacting any other person of

13 OCT 2020 his family. Just after one hour of the report i.e. at about 10:00 AM 

P,W-16 and her other sister Mst. Ivfaria Parveen in presence of their

brother (complainant) claiming to' have seen the occurrence gave

details of the spot to the 10 who accordingly prepared site plan and

also recorded their statements under section 161 Cr.PC. In the

circumstances, nOt citing his sisters in the FIR as eyewitnesses is
is

not fatal particularly as in the FIR it is mentioned that inmates of
-

the house after hearing firing informed their uncle living in adjacent 

house. Valuable guidance in this lespect has been given in “Rasool \

Baldlsh Vs The State PLD 1964 (W.P.) Quetta 6”. It is a rare
26
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phenomenon that in murder cases in place of real culprits innocent 

persons are charged. Presence; of PW-16 and Mst. Maria Parveen
•:

being unmarried in their house during night time on the day of 

occurrence is natural. PW-16 was cross examined at length but 

could not be,' shattered on material points. Thus, in respect of 

murder of Captain (Rtd) Ali Muhammad Bangash though CDR data 

is not giving any clear help to the prosecution and none of the 

accused has confessed his guilt cohesive,, unimpeachable, 

trustworthy and confidence inspiring eye witness 

available in the shape of bourt'statement of PW-16.

account is
/

According to PW-15/complainant, he was informed by his1 / ' .im brother Haidar Ali Bangash posted as Instructor at Cadet College
* r

MUHAMMAD YOUNAiwat. 01^ 23/03/2013 at 20:16 hours about murder of their father.
Dfstrict & Sessions Judge,

eshav/ar (PHC getting due permission which in anny takes some time the 

complainant left Rawalpindi for Ustarzai Kohat via Fateh Jhang^ 3 OCT im
r.

road. However, as explained by him, when he reached Khushal

Garh Bridge he found it closed due to which he returned back ton .

Fateh Jhang and from there tqok'.Fateh Jhang, Attock, Peshawar,
i

Kohat road. Reaching at about ;69:00 AM on 24/03/2013 the police 

station Ustarzai Kohat which ;comes first from his house/village

appeals to reason. Thus, the delay in lodging the report verified in
■ k '

the police station by PW-14/Captain Jehangir Ali BChan Bangash
■-r

(brother of complainant) stands plausibly explained. In this respect, 

| 's placed on 2019 YI.R 1161 [Sindh (Larkana Bench)]
’ IM'.: •

K,'
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titled Ghulam Sarwar Jagirani Vs Hussain Bux Jagirani, 2015 YLR
•i'. ■

116 [Lahore] titled Muhammad /vki-am Vs The State others and

Muhammad Zubair Vs State 2007 SCMR 437.
!!

Allegations leveled by the: prosecution are that murder of
■) ‘ -[

Captain (Rtd) All Muhammad Bangash had been committed at the 

abetment of the accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto. The offence of 

abetment/conspiracy according to PLD 1968 [Karachi[ 853 is a 

substantive offence and to estabhsh this charge in view of PLD 

1970 [Karachi] 15 there must be some evidence of an overt action

or omission so as to suggest a preconcert or a common design to
,• •• ” I

. commit a particular offence.' In PLD 2001 [Lahore] 123 it has been
I

held that evidence can even be indirect and circumstantial.

t

MUHAiViP.TAD YOUNAS overhere no evidence ;of an overt action
District & Sessions Judge, • '•
?ssh3war(PHC 10S-&4-1) indirect and circumstantial evidence is available in order to suggest

that in the murdej of the deceased the accused Zulfiqar Ali alias

B,hutto had played the role of abetmeiit/conspiracy. Even the

of satisfaction about his alleged^ involvement in the crime in

question has not been disclosed by the complainant or any other

witness

or omission,

*13 OCT 2m

source

<2
. Moreover, during the days of occurrence, accused Zulfiqar 

Ali alias Bhutto was abroad. He has also not confessed his guilt.

Post Mortem Renort:-13.

As per post mortem report prepared by Dr. Ashfaq (PW- 8) 

on the basis of examination conducted on 23/03/2013 at 09:15 PM 

he had found on the body of the deceased the following Injuries.
“i 28Afl ^.0
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Injuries. i

I Entry wounds Exit wouitds .c

>.] 1. Right ; parie^ial bone

(right ear) of the skull (1 bone of the skull (j”x 2”) 
cm)

2. Right iliac fossa. (1cm)

anteriorly i

3. Anteriorly at ,level of 

11^'' rib right side^l(lqm)

4. Anterioriy (right side) at

the level of 5''" intercostals scapular region (1” x 1”) 

space (1cm)

l.Left occipito parietal

?/

2.PosteriorIy at level of L- 

3 vertebrae (2”x 1 ”)

3. Posteriorly at the level 

of L-I vertebrae (1” x 1”)
/

4. Posteriorly right side at
t

r r

5. Anteriorly left] side at 5. Posteriorly left at 

the level of n^ibilicus lumber region ( T’x 1”) 
(1cm)

b.Anteriorlykleft ' si^ at I 6.

the level of 2"^ intefcdstals;

space (1cm)

7.Left axillary fold>5

mi;sf.

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District & Sessions Judge, 
Peshawar(PHC 108-64-1) Posteriorly (left) 

through in through (l”xI 13 OCT 2020 ;
1”)

'i

7. Posteriorly at shoulder 

girdle (1” x ’/2”)

S.Posterio medially left 

middle thigh (l”x 1 'A”) 

9.Posterio-medialIy 

leg r’x 1” with fracture of 

tibia.
lO.Left foot posteriorly lO.Left foot anteriorlyT^

x 1”)

cm
r•, —

8.Anteriorly at left: upper 

thigh (1”)
.1 .

;

9.Left 

laterally (1cm)

leg ahterior left

(1”)

11 .Anteriorly pubic pgion 11. Posteriorly at left
(1cm) buttock (l”x 1”)*

j.

5^!

dD; ii• n r
•"»'J.'

i.-i
v4,i;
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I'--'

• 'I
.4%



*. yi

H o-i

,•
Page 30 of 36

s.

12. A lacerated wouiid anteriorly left side of abdomen

(4” X 1 ’A”)-

Cranium & Spinal Cord.

Fracture of parieto occipital bone of the skull &
‘r

membranes are ruptured.■/

Walls, ribs, cartilages, plurae, right and
.i . • , ■ __

left, lungs, pericardium, heart and blood vessels 

injured.
Abdomen: Walls, .peritoneum, diaphragm, stomach

Thorax:\
were

/

& ils contents, small intestine and their contents, large 

intestine & their contents, liver, right kidney and

ni bladder are injured. '
!.9

Muscles, Bone & Joint:
MUHAMMAD YOUNAS
District a Sessions Judge. 
Peshawar (PHC10B.64-1)

■:

Fracture of skull, left femur, left tibia and scapula.

\ Remarks.
13 OCT 2020 12 bullet shots with its entry & exit wounds

described above. Death was due to injuries to vital

organs i.e. brain, -heart, lungs, kidney & massive 

bleedings from the vessels.
i ■ r

Probable time between injury & death

minutes approximately;
'1;

Probable time between death & PM ....... 1 V2 to 2

05 to 10

hours approximately,.,

PM report Ex.PM correctly bears his signature.

30
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154n:PLD 1976 SC 695 and

is confirmatory type 

valud in proof of hurt/murder

As observed m 2007 SCMF.
of ••.

1928 Medical Evidence is1994 SCMR

and has got significantevidence
thepost mortem report fully supports

ies and cause of death
In the instant case,case if

in respect of nature of injuriesprosecution case

being fire arm 

16 it is alleged that on receiving fire arm
•m injuries Captain (Rtd) Ah 

The same fact is supported
Muhammad Bangash'died on the spot

by the PM report as it is given

death of Captain (Rtd) Ah ,

roximately. Date and time of occurrence

therein:'that time between injury and

05 to 10i Muhammad Bangash was

alleged in the
minutes app 

' fir are also proved from medical widence.r

14. T^Pcnverv/FSli report^
M,\DY0UNAS i;

:7i^od stained p^hbles and 16 empties of 7.62 

17/Zeenat,Hussain Inspector (Rtd) as
Recovery 

bore has been made by PW- ■r

, He also secured one hand torch

search

13 OCT 2020
lO from the venue of occurrence. .

of deceased lying ,inin the kitchen and one
from the house

/ blood. Last wornlied outside the house of th| deceased

deceased consisting of qamees, shalwar,

after PM

light insta 

stained clothes of the

f

•'ii' brought from , the mortuary

taken into possession by
waistcoat and banyan 

. exaniination by constable Riyat Aii; were
V

s EX.PW2/1. PW-memoofficer vide recoveryinvestigation 

2/Hashmat All ASI as marginal w.itness

supported

I
of the said recovery memo 

of the
i

, Blood stained pebbles, garments [r the same 31!,■

1
if' •t

I
1.

'7;-
•1
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15. Site plan>

In criminal cases, site plan as observed in NLR 2002 
'

Criminal 321 Lahore is a very important document though_not

constituting substantive evidence, PW17/Zeenat Hussain Inspector

/Investigating Officer says that he has prepared site plan on the

pointation of PW-16/eyewitness and her other sister namely.Ms^

Maria Parveen in presence of complainariv: PW-15/complainant and
__________ ________ . i’-

PW-16/Mst^ARa Parveen also say so. The site plan contains similar

The spot alleged in the FIR and repeated in court statements
i": I;

of eyewitness (PW-16) and PW-lT/IjD ds proved from this 

document. In this docurnent, 03 accused,: the deceased and PW-16 

St: Maria Parveen have been shown on the spot at the 

ictSvSessions Judg^eievant the FIR and repeateddn the prosecution
hawar (PHC 108-M-i)

[3 0E:T 2020

I

ph1'%•

'1'.*

ll'

ii''t

note.

li-

• rs
/i!h ' ■ . Jpesides M

iAMivl.^D YOUNAS f1

1 ;
1

evidence. i1 ;
I

16. Motive:-

As per FIR, motive behind tlie occurrence in question is land 

/property dispute between the parties.' P.W-14/Captain Jehangir
! ■ • I"

Khan Bangash, PWl 5/complainant and PW16/Mst. Alia Parveen 

fully supported the FIR in this respect. ;They were cross examined 

at length but could not be shattered. Copies of civU litigation and 

proceedings u/s 107/1.51 Cr.PC between the parties are avaUable 

the file. PW-14 & PW-i5 further told that the accused party had

T;
:

•I
I

<j

tut {

;>
fy .\

V

i

-.-I I

I '1
K S':

: on
•T /

many a time given life threats to their father in his life time. Thus,

us been established by the prosecution.the alleged motive
33 ;
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H„w...r. i. ha, hean «b„™d ia 2008 P.C,.U «S Lahore. PLD,
mM or weakness orsc 44 and 2005 SCMR 427 th^ inadjjquacy 

ah,.„ce of roofive «»! "Ot adversely .ffdo" ^ P'”"*" 

the case is otherwise proved.

2004
if

even

!
Abscondence_>17.

204 Cr.PC and u/s 87 Cr.PC 

Ali alias Bhutto and 

also submitted. 

1995 SCMR 1373-1627, 

PLD^ 2004 . [Peshawar]

As per record, proceedings u/s

accused Zulfiqatcarried out againstwere
u/s 512 a.PC:;waschallan for proceedings

However, in view of 1999 SCMR 1220
20, !

155 andPLD 1995 [Peshawar] 

abscondence of an accused can never 

rosecution case because it

remedy the defects in the
i/■

is neither necessarily indicative of guilt 

bring home guilt against

a---

1

.MMAD youna^
■tilSessionsOudge.j^or is ever
3„ariPtlCt03-oA-1)

13 OCT 20Z0

an
sufficient by itself to

aooasod. A, hi, pra-ioa, .h.oond.„» da. .o .h,..o. of o.h.r ■i

support to thedoes not provide anyincriminating evidence 

pr-osecution case.

In PLJ 2006 Criminal Cases

held that while convicting an

particularly in a case

vinced that in the prosecution . 

doubt. Considering the above mentio

1
i

Peshawar 359 (DB) it has been 

for an offence

f

lim18.

i,w-accused person

to be fullyof capital punishment court has
„ oY

ion case there is not even the slightest
con

■>.1
iohed factual & legal position

'7
of blood stained pebbles, 16

wmii(fWthat coherent oral account, recovery Iiies of 7.62 bore, hand totch, ^arch light from the spot, 

idence, supporting site plan, positive FSL
empties 

confirinatory medical

mmii
34 11miiiitI
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'f. f
available inined articles and ntotiye

it star^ds established beyond any
1,

iai Riaz

are
report regarding blood stain 

of the prosecution case
support

.tado« of
son

of Captain (Rtd)committed, the murder
Maisam Ali have 

Muhammad Bangash. 

As observed in

f

when offencein 2005 P Cr,L,J 1939 Peshawar
19. thereforrder/Qatl-e-Amd is established maxt^um sentence
of mu

for murder of Captain (Rtd) Ah
will have to be given. However, 

Muhammad Bangash chairg.

which capital punishment 

used facing trial Riaz

e has been proved against 02 persons
'1:

meaningwill not be proper 

Ali and Maisam
•-!due to Ali should be

thereby that acc

unishment.given lesser p

Resultantly, in the case
u/ssX-'

dated 24/03/2013 

i, Kohat, each of the

Miaisam Ali s/o Riaz Ali is 

extent of

fir No.80
20.

1 I

station Usterzaim'-ADYOUNAS g/34 ppc at police
St Sessions Judge. 3 

PHC 108-&4-h

3 OCT 2020
accused Riaz Ali s/o Nadar Ali andwar \

PPC and sentenced to the
victed u/s 302(b)/34 

imprisonment for life as Ta’zir.

con ir Each shall pay RS.200,000/-(TWO

ofthedeceiisedinview of section 544-'Cc^
lac) as compensation to LRs

■ P: . ^ cr PC, in default whereof each shallWdergo further

ion 382-B Cr,PC IS extended to the convicts.

■:

six months

SI. Benefit of section .! ;Central Jail, icustody and sent to 

Conviction warrarits to serve
They are on bail, tajcen into

the sentence /V I
.1Peshawar along with 

awarded to them.

k1
! /

V;‘yi'
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However, for want of proof, , the accused facing trial Zulfiqar 

Ali alias Bhutto is acquitted, of the charge of abetment/conspiracy

bail, he and his sureties are

21.;
1 •
i

i

'■

leveled against him. He is on 

discharged from the liabilities of bail bonds.

So far as the case against the absconding accused Mazhar

f;
1

1
If

22.

Ali s/o Nadar Ali r/o Usterzai Payah, Kohat is concerned, in light of 

the evidence available, prima facie case exists against him.
• *. V

Therefore, he is declared, proclaimed offender. Perpetual 

bailable wairant of his arrest be issu'ed against him. His name be
V ■

entered in the Register maintained for the POs. Case, property be

kept intact till his arrest and trial. r

Copy of this judgment consisting of 36 (thirty six) pages is

to the convicts free of cost. They in this respect thumb 

impressed the order sheet. File be, consigned to record room after 

completion and compilation.

non-

23.

given

\
Announced vr

MUHAMMAD YOUNAS, 
Sessions Judge, Peshawar.

13 OCT 2020

13-10-2020.

rF RTTF IC ATE

Certified that this judgri\ent consists of thirty six (36)
‘‘-j . '' '

pages. Each page has been r^ad, checked, corrected where 

necessary and signed by me.

t
!>

DjJ'--r f

In|UHAMMAD YOUNAS, 
Sessions Judge, Peshawar

Otl 2020
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IN TF^*' P'jiSHAWAP CQUR1‘< PESHAWAR.•■
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J2020Cr. Appeal. No.
jIi ►55\

■S
i'
■in

1. Riaz Ali S/o Nadar AU
2. Maisam AH Riaz AH both residents of Ustarzai Payan, Tehsil

(Accused/Appellant)
I
f

;;
and District KoHeH

1

I VERSUS'f :

1. The State.

2. Abbas Ali

Ustarzai 

Kohat........ .

•!
Bangash S/o Ali Muhammad Bangash R/o

Tehsil

i
3 and District

(Complainant/ Respondent)
Payan,

*5

•1 i

I 34,CASE F.1,R yn- ^^'Q- DATED 24/03/2013 CHARGE_l^£^3^:x 

109 PPC. STATIOW USTARZAI, KOHAT.
y •i

i;;
>,-^0 np pn Ar.AmiST THE JUPGMMI 

T.y.ARTJEn SESSIONS

*
APPEAL U/S

ii
lA/lO/2020 OFDATED

5 PP-WWAWAR. WHEREBY- THE_JHEACTEP 

TRIAL COTJR'I* r.fiiWVICTED AND SENTENCE BOTH 

appp.ALLAMT U/S 302(131/34 PPC._TO_Mi:g

WITH FINE OP

»jnjDGEtA: 3m
■S5i >
i
^5 ■;

THEi?

I tmprtsOWMEMT as rA^■!

I

RS.200i^^*^/• fTWO LAC^ EACH, AS COMPENSATION

nEHEisEP UNDER
•;

i Tn THE LEGAL HEIRS OF

?^AA.A r.R.PC. m DEFA.1tJLT_0F.PAyMEl-^6 

MONTH SI. 1TOWEF1T OF SECTION SSjJBLCRJPgJS

I
2

I

■.■I

I 4 .

n .!r
EVTETgi^lED TO THE AFPELLAOTS^

m i . ^
■'^'r'r4\yg[]4

mi i 1 t'

1u■l
A.

i
CrA861P2a20 RIAZ AL! VS STATE CF PGSO.pcH
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nJDGMENT SHEET

PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR 
{Judicial Department)

rr.A No. 861-P/2020

■i

CQNSOLIDATEB JUDGMENT
'i

Date of hearing: 28»02.2023

Appellant tRiar. AU and Maisam Ali) by: Syed 
Ahdul Favaz S: Mr. Muzahir Hussain 
(Kohat)» Advocates.

i

Respondents: (the State) bv: Mr, Muhammad 
Nisar, Addi AG and {complainant) by 
Mr.Hussain AIL Advocate.

!

;

***

MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM KHAN. J.- This!
r

singled-out judgment shall dispose of

criminal appeal No. 861-P/2020 titled Riaz

Ali & another vs the State & another.

criminal appeal No. 141-P/2020 titled The

State vs Riaz Ali & another, criminal appeal

No. 919-P/2020 titled Abbas Ali Bangash vs

Zulfiqar alias Bhutto, and criminal revision

No,140-P/2020 titled Abbas Ali Bangash vs \

Riaz All & others. All arise out of a loner

judgment dated 13.10,2020 passed by the
\

.* learned Sessions Judge; Peshawar in Sessions

Case No. 02/SC of 2014 trial held of FIR No.

/

tM

rt.r Iiii t*i ti-
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80 dated 24.03.2023 under sections? 302-34-

109 PPC registered at Police Station Ustarzai,

District Kohat.

The contents of the murasila2.
t

followed by registration of first information

report are that on 24.03.2012 complainant

Abbas All Bangash reported the niatter to the 

effect that while performing his duties as
.* ■ ' i

Major in Pakistan Army at GHQ, Rawalpindi, 

he received information that on 23.03.2013,

his brother Haider. Ali Bangash, posted as

Instructor at Cadet College, Swat, at about

19:2.5 hours went out on right side door of his

house when someone knocked at the 2"^* door

towards the barren fields. After at about 1.5

minutes, the inmates heard firing shots from
' .1

back side of the house hence, on telephonic

call, his uncle namely Taj Muhammad

house, who found the dead body of 

’ Ali Muhammad Bangash 

After

came

in the banen fields.

arrival from Rawalpindi, 

complainant, charged accused Zuifiqar Ali

the'

alias Bhutto, Mazhar Ali and Riaz Ali for the

muriler of his brother. Motive behind the

A--'

I T \
y

i&y ■
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fAll and MaisamfAlr %uilty 

levelled against them while accused, Zulfiqar 

alias Bhutto was acquitted of the charges of 

abatement/conspiracy. The sentences are:

/ ^ <

!

r
Accused Riaz AH son of Nadar 

AH and Maisam AH son of Riaz 

AH are convicted u/s 302(b)/34 

PPC and sentenced to the extent 
of imprisonment for life as 

Taur, Each shall pay 

Rs,200y000/- (two lac) as 

compensation to LRs of the 

deceased in view of section 544~ 

A CrPCy in default whereofy 

each shall undergo Jurther six 

months SL

!,

Benefit of Section 382-B Cr,PC 

was also extended to them**

We have heard arguments of 

learned counsel for tlie appellants/

5.
i.

*r

respondents'; learned Addl. PvG on behalf of 

the State assisted by private counsel for 

complainant and perused the record with their

;!■

i'r.. !

I valuable assistance.

While hejiring learned counsels 

for the parties in this criminal appeal as well 

as in the connected appeals and criminal 

revision, it was pointed out that while each

6.
I

jj

■fc-.-#
"•L-f-;

1''L’i:

( i

i,

a
■
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accused facing trial on examination under 

section 342 CrPC put a^ipp^fic question 

want to produce defense 

evidence?” The answer whereof copied in 

verbatim have named Ishrat Ali, Arz Navees 

of District Kohat, Record Keeper of Judicial 

Record Room, Kohat, Record Keeper of DPO 

Office Kohat, Ali Nash* Kiy^i son of 

Jamsheed ■ Ali Kiyani r/o Usterzai Kohat, 

Record Keeper of DIG Complaint Cell, 

Record Keeper of Police Station Usterzai and 

the inquiry report from D?0 Office Kohat
I : ' , /

regarding their false involvemerit. While the 

statement of the defense witnesses were

i;

“Do you

examined, they are DW-1 Azmat Ullah Khan 

FC No. 966 Record Keeper Complaint Cell 

DIG Office, Kohat, Khalid Usman FC No. 

1233, Record Keeper DPO Office Kohat,ii^
DW-3 Atif Naeem, Madad Moharrar P.S

i.
Usterzai, Kohat, DW-4 Rehman Ali, Record 

Keeper Muhafiz Khana Kohat, DW-5 Ishrat 

Ali son of Ghulam Naqi Deed Writer and 

DW-06 Ali Nisar Kiyani Son of Jamshed Ali
f

Kiyani whereafter, there is no statement of

I

A

m
I
'I
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- • , ;>"-
learned Defence, Counsel pertaining to closure

of the defense evidence but presumed to have 

been closed.

i;

It was the dire requirement that 

all such defense witnesses should have been 

examined for each accused facing trial. 

Neither verbatim copies in triplicate are 

available nor there is any order of the learned 

trial court to the effect that all such defense 

witnesses are examined for all jhe three 

accused facing trial as have been examined

7.

only once. When this anomaly rather illegality 

pointed out, the learned counsels for the 

confronted with, they readily

was

parties were 

accepted it and have proposed that if at all this

cured with eitherlegal infirmity is not 

triplicate copies of these defense witnesses

with an order of the learned trial court or such

to be examined i
defense witnesses are

in defense for eachseparately as witnesses 

accused facing trial then certainly God forbids

on conviction, it will be difficult to prove that 

each accused was given an opportunity of

f the defense witnesses•/Iproducing separately m
i-

/

....

r i * -w
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least either consent be pb.^ned whenor at

examined on behalf of allthese witnesses are 

the accused and the leampd trial, court has to 

furnish verbatim copies of each defense

witnesses’ statement in triplicate.

Learned counsel for the parties 

this anomaly, the

A

8.

are agreed, let to cure 

conviction of each accused Riaz Ali and

Maisam, awarded to them through the

be set aside and theimpugned judgment 

matter be sent back to the learned trial court to

follow the observations in the preceding para.\

In view of the abdve, while 

setting aside the impugned conviction and 

sentence, criminal appeal No. 861-P/2020

ihe State &

9.

V titled Riaz AH & another vs

another stands disposed of accordingly.

criminal appealSo far as 

NO.141-P/2020 titled The State vs Riaz AH &

10.

ano/Aer, criminal appeal No. 919-P/2020

Zulflqar aliastitled Abbas AH Bangash 

Bhutto, and criminal revision 

P/2020 titled Abbas AH Bangash vs Riaz AH

vs

No.140-

others are concerned, sihcei the main
y

-.../
/

y

£
I

i-

\
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judgment dated 13.10.2020 6p; remand of the
i

has been set aside hence:, these appeals 

and revision petition stand dismissed, being

V-
r7case
1Mi

\

infructuous.

thisBefore parting with 

judgment, needless to menticn tot accused- 

appellants Riaz Ali and Maisim Ali, prior to 

announcement of the impugned judgment 

which has been set aside,- Were on bail 

therefore! their previous status is restored, 

who be released forthwith on bail on already 

bail bonds being revived while the acquitted 

accused Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto will also 

join the trial, whose bail bonds are also 

revived.

11.

s

g

I
i

t

j

ll^
•f.Announced^

Dt: 28.02,2023

JUDGE

A I
/

5

JUDGE
!r

"Muhammad KIaz* (D.B.) Hon’bk Mr. Mohammad Ibrahim Khan, J 
Hon'ble Mr. Justice Ijaz Anwar. J
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Case7(0. ^/SCof2023 {State.,Vs.. 9jMjlB<^pdi^s} <Rsgelo/29

{

BEFORE THE COURT OF ASHFAQUE TAJ 
SESSIONS JUDGE. PESHAWAR.

St
Case No. 690/SC of 2023

The Original Institution in DisU; Kohat: 24/10/2013. 

The earlier Judgment:

Remand of case to this court is of:

Date of Decision:

13/10/2020

28/02/2023.

16/09/2023.

State Versus 1) Riaz Ali s/o Nadar AH.
2) Meisam Alis/o Riaz Ali,
3) Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto 

s/o Nadar Ali all r/o 
Ustarzai Payan Tehsil & 
& District Kohat.

.>.i.....{on bail) 
4) Mazhar Ali s/o Nadar 
, Ali r/o Ustarzai Payan 

Tehsil & District Kohat.
(absconding)» ♦

i

FIR No. 
Dated: 
Sections: 
Police Station:

80.
24/03/2013. 
302/34/109 PPC, 
Ustarzai, Kohat. Ai'l T.';

...^** Mr Jehanzeb Khan Sr. PP for State & Mr Hussain Ali, 
Advocate, counsel for complainant 

“ Mr Abdul Fayaz Khan, Advocate, and Mr Muzahir Hussain 
advocate from Kohat Bar, for accused facing trial.

im
rs
:j

JUDGMENT;
■S

My predecessor in office rendered a thorough judgment in

this,case on October 13, 2020, following the. trial. The accused, 

Riaz All, son ofNadar Ali, and Meisam Ui, son of Riaz Ali, were
-i

\V^i

I

{

■ri
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Vagt2of29Om^No. €90/SC<ff2023i/

f
S5.found guilty under Sectkm 302(b)/34.PPC mijd sentenced to life in 

Tazir with.a fine of Rs. 200,000/- (two lac) each asprison as

compensation to the XRs of the deceased under Section 544-A 

Cr.P.C. If they do not pay tlie fine, they would have lo 

additional six months. The benefit of Section 382-B Cr.P.C. vvas

sen-e an ■
c-

extended to the convicts.^

How'ever, the accused, ZuHfcjar All alias Bhutto, was 

acquitted of abetment and conspiracy charges. Accused Mazhar 

Ali, s/o: Nadar Ail. who did not sun-ender before the law, was 

declared, a proclaimed offender, and a perpetual non-bailable 

warrant of arrest was issued.

The Hon’ble Peshawar High Court, Peshawar, via a 

valued judgment passed in Criminal

Appeal No. 861-P/2020, titled ‘^Riaz Ali & another vs. the 

State & another”,

- Appeal No: 14I-P72020, titled “The State vs. Riaz Ali. &

I2.

. .-3. ,

'«

I

another. /

Appeal No.. 9,19>.P/2020, titled “Abbas Ali Banga'sh. vs 

Zuifiqar alias Bhutto”. And,

“ Criminal revision,'No. 140-P/2020, titled “Abbas Ali 

. Bangash Vs Riaz Ali & Others”.

All arising out of the above-referred judgment

October 13, 2Q2p, passed by ray predecessor, the learned Sessions

4.

> *

\f\
■

1
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•.^-? 9agt4of29Case 3{o. 690/SC 1^2023 [State.M..6!ja£,nlidCotiimJ

'Hie Hon'ble Peshawar High Court, Peshawar, has directed
,. ^

this court, given the observations quoted in para. 7 of the valued

consolidated judgment, and for ready reference, llie same is

7.

-C'

hereby reproduced;

“// was the dire, requirement that all such defense witnesses 

should have been examined for each accused facing trial. 

Neither verbatim copies in triplicate are available, nor is 

there art)’ order of the learned trial court that all .wch 

defense witnesses are examined for all three accused facing 

trial, as they have been examined only once. When this 

anomaly rather illegality was pointed out, the learned 

counsel for the parties was confronted, they readily 

accepted it and, have proposed that if at all this legal 

infirmity is not cured with either triplicate copies of these 

defense witnesse.rwith an order of.the learned trial court or 

such defense witnesses are to be examined separately as 

witnesses in defense for each accused facing trial then 

certainly God forbids on conviction, it-will be difficult to 

prove that each accused was even an opportunity of 

producing separately of the defeme witnesses or at least 

either consent be obtained when these \i>Unesses are. . 

examined on behalf of all the accused and the learned trial 

court has to furnish verbatim copies of each defence 

witnesses/statement in triplicate".

y

!

t ■ 
1. • i.t

Additional statements were, recorded from Riaz Ali and8.

Meisam Ali on 20/05/202;3 and Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto on

27/05/2023 under Section 242 Cr. PC- They expressed their intent

!■

/
j
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not.to testify under oath but to present tlieir defence evidence and .

rely on defence witnesses (DWs).

The defence counsel requested the transposition ol 

defence evidence for all three accused, which was granted after 

the complainant's counsel raised no objections. Statements ol 

defence witnesses vvei-e then ir^insposed in triplicate for each 

accused, and the defence counsel concluded tiieir case with their 

statements recorded,

5?
9.

10.. On.March 24*" 2013 at 09:00 hours, on the report of Abbas 

Ail Bangash s/o Ali Muhammad .Bangash, a FIR was registered to 

the effect that he was. posted at General Head Quarters (GHQ)

Rawalpindi as .a Major in the Pakistan Arniy, on 23/03/2013 at 

informed by his brother Haidtu" AM Bangash,20:16 hours, he was 

' Instructor at Cadet College Swat, on his/compiainant cell #. 0300-

5708179,. qua-the mur.der of their fatlier, Capt: Ali Muhammad
•• i • '

Bangash(retired),) in his village, Ustarzai Payan Kohat. On 

23/03/2013, at about 19:25 houi's, someone knocked on the left 

yellow back door of their house, which was towards the barren 

field with some trees, and 'in respohs.e, Ali Muhammad Bangaslt 

while having his dinner, Went outside througli the right door of his 

house;. After about 1.5 minutes, the inmates of tlie house heard 

firing from tlie back side ,of the house. After that, they called Taj 

Muliammad, the tmcle of,the complainant, on the phone, an.Aa|^

\

. ■

i

I
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Muliaramad carae to their house. The house Inmates and Taj 

Muhammad went towards the baixen fields and found Ali

Muhammad Bangash lying in a pool of blood. The dead body 

shifted to Civil Hospital;: Ustarzai, Kohat, for postmortem

j

,was

examination. He/complainant left Rawalpindi for Kohat via Fateh 

ihang Road. He/the complainant returned Jfom 

Bridge as it was closed and 'took Fateh dhang Attock, 

and Kohat road. He told Mujtaba Ah SHO Police Statio
■ -I

on the phone to wait for hjm as he wanted to report the matter

Khushai Garh

Peshawar,

n LTstarzai

, and
he firmly believed that his co-villagers, namely Zulfiqar AJi alias 

Bhutto, Mazhar All, and., Riaz Ali, sons of Nadar Ali, 

involved in the murder of his father.
were

The motive behind the 

occurrence was disputed over Shamilat.e-Deh with the accused
!

party; which was pending in court, and the culprits had given life

threats to the deceased many times. The deceased had told the 

. complainant and his

1
i;

other two sons, namely Haidar Ali Bangash- 

and Jehangir, Ali Bangash, diai if he got killed, it would he the
doingof the above-cited culprife If Zulfiqar Ali. alias Bhutto, 

‘S&raad, he was involved in the conspiracy to
liwas

murder the deceased, 

terrorist groups of Orakzai and

the complainant's 

brother, verified that he signed the FIR. Hence, the present case.

ft.1S.’
14

and the culprits belonged to the h.!
.....

■!'.1
4-1Khurrum Agency: Jehangir Ali Khan Bangash,

Tr

1

!

a
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.■■-am- Initially* a challan was filed against Zulfiqar AU, alias 

Bhutto, Mazhar . Ali under Section 512 of the. Criminal 

Procedure Code and-against the accused Riaz Ali and Meisam All 

for the contested trials. On the appearance of accused Riaz Ali and 

Meisam Ali in court, necessaiy papers were provided to them as
r

required under Section 265-C Cr. P.C. A charge was framed, to 

which they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. Based on the 

statement of SW-1 Dastan Ali No. 87 DFC police station Usterzai 

Kohat,. proceedings u/s 512 Cr.P.C. were initiated against the. 

absconding co-accused, Zulfiqar Ali alias Bhutto and Mazhar .Ali, 

and the prosecution was allowed to lead evidence in their absence. 

Later, accused Zulfiqar All alias Bhutto was arrested, and his 

supplementary challan was submitted under Section 265-C 

Cr.P.C. The necess^ documents were also provided to him. 

Qiarges against all three accused facing trial were framed, to 

■ they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial.

12. In the prosecution's case for a murder trial, 16 witnesses 

were examined. Here's, a summarized overv’iew of then- 

testimonies:

11.

5'^

Witness Testimomes in. Summary|and Exhibits in a Murder Case;

1. PW-l/Iftikhar Ali FC No.84: .

• Witness: Testimony: Transported blood-stained pebbles and 

garments to FSL, Peshawar,

1

i

t'

;
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• Exhibits: Blood-stained pebbles, blood-stained garments, 

parcel with 16 empties of 7.62 bores;

* His Statement: Recorded by the 10 under Section 163

Cr.PC.

2. PW-2/Hashmat AH ASI:

• WitnessTestimony; Witnessed the recovery of blood-

. stained garments and their sealing.

■ Exhibits: Blood-stained garments.

• His Statement: Recorded under Section 161 Cr.PC.

3. PW-3/MaqbQoI Hussain FC No. 67:

• witness Testimony; Witnessed the recovery of a 

Kalashnikov and its sealing.

• Exhibits.- Kalashnikov, warrants u/s 204 Cr.PC, 

proclamation notices u/;: 87 Cr.PC.

• His Statement: Recorded under Section 161 Cr.PC.

. 4-PW-4/Aman UIIah Constable No. 88;

Witness Testimony; Witnessed the 

letters.
recover}'of CDs and I

it

Exhibits: Three CDs, .two, English letters.

His Statement; Recorded under Section 161 Cr.PC. 

5i PW-5/DastMi AH HC No. .87:>

Witness Testimony: Wltii.yssed vario 

and handled wairants/proHamation notices.

jS

11mmm
Ifus recovery memos
i.t
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• Exhibits: Blood-stained garments, officiai Kalashnikov,
✓

; warrants u/s 204 Cr.PC, proclamation nodces u/s 87 Cr.PC.

• His Statement: Recorded under Section 161 Cr.PC.

6. PW-6/Mujtaba Ali SI; i

• Witness Testimony : initiated the FIR, arrested the accused, 

and submitted challans.

• Exhibits: FIR, card of arrest, interim challan, complete 

challan.

7. PW-7/Nazeer Khan SHO;\ •
I

• Witness Testimony: Prepared the inquest report and injiny 

sliect.

• Exhibits: Inquest report; ot the deceased, injury sheet.

8. PW-S/Dr. Ashfaq;

* Witness Testimony: Conducted a post-mortem examination, 

documented injuries.-

Exhibits: Post-raorrem examination report, injury 

descriptions.

^ 9. PW-9/Aftab Javed, then ftCC-VI Kohat:

. Witness Testimony: Conductediidemification parades of

accused persons. .
• 1

• Exhibits: Applications for identification parade, 

identification parade report.

10. PW-lO/GuiJanan.Inspector;

'a
i.*

J
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• Witness Testimony; Submiued a supplementary challan.

* Exhibit: Suppleniertary challan.
/;:2

-H.PW-M/Naeem Ullah Si:

• Witness Testimony" Conducted partial investigation, \

handled CDR evidence, and arrested an accused.

• Exhibits: Call data recording (CDR) related to a mobile 

phone, letters with CDR data, applications for police 

custody, mobile data records.

12. :PW-i2/Wisai PA to SP Investigation:

• Witness Testimony: Witnessed the recover)'of court 

documents.

• Exhibit: Court documents, petitions, letters^ and Google 

maps attached to a letter.

13. ?W^-13/Muhammad Azam SI:

, * Witness Testimony: Eiandled documents and I'ccorded

statements of witnesses. ,

• Exliibit; Documents consisting of205 pages.

J*4. PW-14/Captam Jehangir.AU Bangash:

• Witness Testimony: (mdorsed the EIR and provided 

information regarding threats made to the deceased.

. • Exhibits: Father’s complaint letter to Magistrate Kohal 

surety bond.

15. PW-IS/Abhas AJi Bangash:

•

■T
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• Witness Testimony: Recorded the FIR. ,
V.';

//fh'<. Exhibit: FIR.

16. PW-l6/Mst. AU Parv'een;j.
i-

• Witness Testimony: Provided an eyewitness account of the

incident.

• Tier Statement: Recorded under Section 164 Gr.PC.

'fhese;exhibits and the witnesses’ testimonies constitute the

prosecution's comprehensive case in the murder trial.

13. After the close of the prosecution evidence, statements of

the accused were recorded under Section 342 Cr.P.C., wherein

they professed their innocence and opted not to appear on oath

under Section 340(2) Cr. PC, however, wished to produce defence

evidence.

' J'4. The accused called upon a total of six defence wimesses, 

and the cntic^ points-of. their' testimony are summarized as

follows:

1. DW-l Azmat Ullah Khari FC No; 966:

Testimony: Produced .various documents, including 

application, an inquiry report, and DD No. 11 dated '

•’ ,• an

28/09/2013.

Exhibits: Apph'cation.(Ex,D'\VT/l), inquiry report 

(Ex.DWl/2), DD No,II (Mark Dl), application (M£irkD2).
. '0

2
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2. DW-2 Khalid Usman FC No. 1233;
I

• Testimony: Bro^uglit records related to a complaint, such as 

an application, SHO P.S. Ustarzai report, and a police 

report regarding ATM card theft.,

• Exhibits: Application (Ex.DW2/l), SHO P.S, Ustarzai 

report (Ex,DW2/2), police report (Mark D2/1).

TS

3. DW-3 Atif Naeem Madad Moharrir:

• '^fistimony; Presented a Roznamcha Register dated

23/03/2013 containing entries about accused Maisern Ali.'s 

activities.

- Exhibit: Roznamcha Register with entries (Ex.DW3/l),

4. D\V-4 Rchman AIi Record Keeper;
. li

• Testimony .-Produced records of Muaiiz Khana, which 

consigned in 20.18 from Ishraf Aii, a deed writer.

• Exhibit: Record of Miiaftz Khana (Ex. DW4/]).

Ishrat Ali s/o GKulam Naqi;

were

• i estimony: The deed writer of a do 

Hussain Kiyani and Zuiilqar Ali Bhurt

• Exhibit: Deed (Ex.DW5/l) with signatures of invoiv^^ 

parties and witnesses

S'
cument involving Ikhlaq

o was confirmed.

■;

:!I
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6. DW-6 All Nasir Kiyani, s/o Jamshed AH Kiyani: ■fmmmm • Testimony: As a witness, he 

of the deed above (Ex.DW5/l).

• Exhibit: Deed (Ex.D\V5/1) with witness signatures

These defence witnesses and their co^sponding exhibits 

presented to bolster the accused’s case, during the trial.

The defence was given the opportunity to 

arguments since the defence evidence was procured. 

Defense Counsiel's Arguments:

deposed for the accuracywasmIM
M
mf wereMi'Im

14.
openm

III
■ accused ar,e innocent and falsely implicated.

ii
■ Presented DW-I .to DW-6 as evidence of innocence.

• The pmsegution% wimesses (close relatives) were deemed 

unreliable.

Pmtm-liii
Ms • Diere is noconvincing justification fpr FIR delay. 

Lack of independent witnesses

• Disputed

Si* i ■#t:
aBgHi;

recovery: of evidence (blood -stained pebbles,

empties)

• Oflicial weapon .mismatch withK
recovered empties

CDR js unrelated ;:o the alleged otTence.

Medical evidence and site plan are inconsistent with FIR. 

* is con,siderc^ baseless.

ftiw
Si

• ,

’ Accused Zulfiqar All is not an absconder.

ft
i
i

ii>
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. • Challenged ihe sanctity of the identification parade.
A.

•, Prosecution \s'itnessc3 are unreliable due to changing

testimony. /

Prosecution's Arguments:

• Reliance on Key Witness: The prosecution emphasized the

testimony of P\V-16, Ms. Alia Parv^een, as a straightforward 

and convincing witness who provided a cohesive account of

the murder.

• Identification Parade: :Ms. Aik Parveen and her si.ster, Msl. 

Maria Parveen, correctly identified Riaz AH and Maisam 

Ali during an ideniif cation parade, even though thev had 

never seen them before.

♦ Credible Witnesses: The close, relatives of the deceased, 

including PVV-14 Jehangir AH Khan Bangash, P\V'ri5 

Abbas AH Bangash (Lhe complainant), and PW-16 Ms. Alia 

Parveen, were considered credible witnesses.

• Explanation for Delay: The prosecution provided a 

convincing explanatiori for the delay in lodging the FIR. 

citing a solid motive related to a land dispute and legal 

proceedings under sectmns 107/151 Cr.P.C. The accused

had aliegediy threatened Lhe deceased multiple times before 

the incident.

DlMrrrt fAyi.rr
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♦ Supporting Evidence: The site plan and medical evidence 

supported the prosecution's version of events outlined in the

FIR.

• Recovery of Empties and Blood-Stained Pebbles: The 

recovery of 16 empt ies of 7,62 bore and blood-stained

pebbles at the crime scene bolstered the prosecution’s case.

• FSL Report and Clothing Evidence; The positive FSL 

report regarding the blood-stained pebbles and the

deceased's last worn clothes further corroborated die FIR's

details.

• Abscondence of Accused: The noticeable abscondence of

the accused, Zulfiqar A1 i alias Bhutto, suggested his 

involvement in the crime to the extent of abetment.

• Weapon Recoveiy: The recovery' of a ICalasIinikov from the 

personal box, of accused Maisam AH (FC'No. 1502) was 

presented as significant evidence.

• Identification by Searchlight: The identification of the 

culprits by Ms. Alia Parveen with the aid of a searchlight 

and hand torch at the lime of the incident was highlighted 

as a critical aspect of Uie prosecution's case.

• Capital Punishment: The prosecution argued that, given the 

circumstances of the case, all the accused facing trial 

deserved capital punisnment.

;
i

i.

i;
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These builel points outline tiie main 

prosecution.
arguments presented by the

15, After -weighing the arguments of botli sides and 

examining the record, this court believes that the following are the -

categories of evidence for reibhing a just decision.

First Information lU'port (FIR). 
Ocular Account.
Motive. ,'

Investigation.
Defence Evidence.

1.

ii.

iii.
iv.
V.

16. Findings: ,

The primary issue for discussi ;
;aon and determination is tliat

complainant's learned, private, counsel. Mr.' Hussain All. ;

advocate, has assened that this case
remanded with specificwas

.t

directives as outlined in paragraph-7 of the' esteemed judgment. 

Accordirrg to Mr. Hussain-Ali, this court's scope, of action 

limited to adhering, to these directives.
was

rectiiying any identified 

essentially, reitemting the judgment
?^'^'"_^^.v#disorepancies, and

# '■

1
fas

previously issued.
■■i

1/
3.iHowever, tins 

presented, arguments for the followi
-espectfuily disagrees with the 

wing reasons. The Honorable 

was no statement from the 

regarding the formal closure of the 

was presumed to have

emphasized the necessity that
A JL

court

t.High Couit astutely noted that there 

learned defence
f •

counsel
.*

defence's presentation of evidence, which 

occurred. The dimctives explicitly

m
■ i

umm'
(fiixaltllasf)
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examined for each accused facing trial, 

remanded in paragraph 10 of the esteemed 

was set aside.

all defence witnesses be

The case was

judgment, and the previous judgment
5

,tt is crucial to recognize that the evaluation ot the

defense’s testimonies cannot be conducted in isolation from die

that has already been introduced. Onprosecution evidence 

' remand, this Court is-obligated to comprehensively- assess all

available evidence, both prosecution and defence, in accordance 

directives issued by tlie Honorable High Court. This 

thorough and unbiased examination of the case, with 

due consideration given to the complexities and nuances presented ^

with the.

ensures a

during the trial.

When a case isrfemanded, it means that tire lower court 

must review the. case again, address the issues or concerns raised 

by the higher court, and take appropriate actions to rectify any 

deficiencies;'This may involve conducting additional 

hearings, reevaluaiing evidence,.or revisiting legal arguments.

errors or

First rnformation Renort (FIR);
i i;

the first Information Report (FIR)In criminal cases, 

catalyzes state action: when , a cognizable crime is reported. 

Established legal guidelines emphasize ihe-prompt filing of an

FIR as a fundamental parameter for. assessing its legitimacy and 

accuracy. In this case, the, incident transpired on March 23, 2013,

t

% l-.-lA- '•'i*
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at 1.9:30 hours, but the FIR was lodged on Mai’ch 24, 2013 at 

09:00 hours, approximately 14 hours later. Major Abbas AH 

Bangash, the eomplainant and son ol' the deceased, Ali 

Muhammad Bangash, initiated the FIR. According to the FIR, he

received word of his father's murder via a disti*ess call from his

brother, Haidar Ali Bangash. However, he encountered.delays due

to a traffic jam and returned to Fateh .fang, reaching PS Ustarzai

on March 24,2013-, at 0b,:00 hours.

Without delving into other merits, this Court sees the

substantial delay in reporting the matter. Several unresolved

questions or issues in the FIR include:

• Why didn't the deceased's brotlier and complainant’s uncle,

Taj Muhamjnad, report the matter to the police?

• Why did the house occupants who called Taj Muhammad

not contact theipoijce directly?
?/■

.• , • Why didn't the;police take immediate action upon receiving 

the deceased's body at CjvU Hospital Ustarzai?

Why was it recorded in the FIR that the complainant 

directed the police not to lodge the FIR, intending to handle 

the matter pefsonaUy?

.\o

^0■00^

These omissions and questions highlight that the FIR was
'' ' ■ ■ ' j

not promptly filed as required to establish: its credibility and 

authenticity. When charging the accused,, the complainant relied

f c!t riC't \ f I It i •

/
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on suspicion rather than an Ocular account. Additionally, the FIR 

didn't mention the cornplainant's sisters as ej^ewitnesses, which 

later emerged as a significant aspect of the case.

Fuithemiore, it's noteworthy that the complainant 

suggested charging Zulfiqar, Ali, alias Bhutto, with aiding the 

murder and directly holding him responsible, botli based 

assumptions and conjecture. These imperfections indicate that the 

FIR was not meticulously prepared, negatively impacting the
t

from the outset.

Reliance is placed on; 2009 P Cr. LJ 971 [Pc.slia\vaH 
titled “Hathi Khan Vs Muhammad Uashim Khan 
Others,

on

case

& 02

Ss\ 302/324/34 -^Criminal Procedure Code (V of 1H98), S.417 

(S^A) —Appeal against acquittal: Betiefiis of doubt inordinate 

delay of 3-1/2 hours in lodging the FIR. —Intervening period of 

time was consumed in consultation and deliberation before 

charging accused. Presence of witnesses on the spot at the time
it

of occurrence, bad become doubtful m circumstances- 

evidence also did not corroborate the
•Medical

statements of eye­
witnesses—Nine empties of 7,62 bore recovered from a single 

weapon, which could ineati that assailant H'ffs one and who 

that of two nominated .accused,
was

was in mystery which further

occurrence—Benefit 
of doubt arising in the case would go to both accused persons.
suggested that witnesses had not seen the

. The other cases on the point of law are;

Guizada Vs Gal & others", (2019 P Cr.U 1627 (Peshawar - 
Mmgora Bench)!,

"Jfaved Khan Vs The State tfe 02 others" [2023 P
17 (Peshawar-BannuBcnch)!, i

II

i rm wn
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"Zahireen & another Vs The State through AAG & others"
[2023 P Cr.LJ 998 (Peshawar - Mingora Bench)], and

. ' * •
"Muhammad Sacliq Vs The State" [2017 SCMR 144 
(Supreme Court of Pakistan)].

Eyewitness Account;

The pivotal testimonies of the complainant's sisters, Msi. ^ 

Alia Parveen and Maria Parveen, were introduced into the case 

days after the incident..Both provided eyewitness accounts 

under Section 164 of the Cr.PC and Identified the accused during

'-7

seven

identification parade. Mst. Alia Parveen, as PW-16, recounted 

that on the fateful everiing, they were in the kitchen preparing tea 

when their father • was shot. From a distance, they saw the

an

assailants firing Kalashnikov , rifles while lit up by tlashlights. 
•*

However, questions arise regarding the credibility of this late 

introduction of an eyewitness account. The FIR^did not initially 

reference their eyewitness status, and the complainant failed to

*^&inquire about the details with, thein or other household members
^ - - -

when the police- arrived,: The decision to present her as an

eyewitness likely aimed to bolster the case, originally based on

circumstantial evidence.

During cross-examination, Mst. Alia Parveen admitted to

not describing the culprrih> before the identification parade, and

she mentioned an unreco.rd.ed detail about one accused wearing a 

police uniform during tlie. crime. She. also disclosed meeting the

complainant when the pd]ic(5 arrived, raising doubts about the

n i
%
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delay in sharing her eyewitiiess account with him. Additionally, 

considering the proximity of the accused's residences, it's puzzlingi

!
why Alia Parveen wasi; unfamiliar with their faces; These 

circumstances cast uncertainty on the accuracy of their 

identification, even if other aspects of their account are considered
i

true.

Guidance is taken irpm 2009 P Cr.LJ 997 /Lahore] tilled

**MuhammadImran Vs The State**.

-Art. 22—Identijicaiion parade—Principle—Evidence of

'identification parade would lose its efficacy and cannot be relied 

upon if prosecution witnesses would not describe the role played 

by each of the accused at the time of commission of Ihe offense. 

The same would be the position if prosecution witnesseSt white 

making statements in court, would did not attribute any 

individual role to iHe accused played by them during the 

occurrence.

The delay in recording the statement under rl 64 Cr.P.C.

^ the eyewitness and charging the accused, for the commission of 

the crime is raising serious; doubts iir the prosecution version. The 

identification parade became meaningless as 7 days were 

sufficient to show the accused to the eyewitness.

Investigation;

e.

In this case, the, role of the investigation officer (10) is

crucial, and: any lapses jn tlWir duties can significantly affect the
' ' '

case’s integrity. The complainant, Abbas Ali Bangash (PW-15),
,.r . .

initiated the case based on information received from his |f

ii^l•am aa
District

!- ///>'

7
y

; i



(■'.

iia <Fagt22qf29Cast Jfy. 690/SC <f2023 [State.M.. ^M ^ot{im]>■■■'■

y
Haidar Ali, who was tJieii posted in Swat The source of this

• ’ i- .

information remained unknown to the complainant

Inspector Zeenat Hussain (P\V-I7) conducted the

*•

investigation. He revealed that another brother of the complainant.

Jahangir Ali Khan, had. visited the family home before reporting 

the incident at the police station. However, none of the sisters had 

infonned the investigators, that they had witnessed the accused 

individuals who are now on trial for the murder. This omission 

created a significant gap.*in ,:he case facts.

Ihe 10 acknowledged several deficiencies in the 

investigation. Notably, he had failed to conceal the faces of the 

accused when they were arrested and transported from the police 

Station to the court. Moreover, the eyewitnesses, while expressing 

their ability to identify the culprits if presented before them, had 

not provided detailed descriptions or explained the roles of each 

accused in their statements. This omission is pivotal and impacts

the case's foundation.
•c^‘

Furthermore, tlie IQ’s site plan (Ex.PB) indicated thefo..-

presence of obstructive, trees (U/'ar KhaU Darakhtan) at the crime

scene, suggesting'limited visibility from the kitchen to the place of 
• '

occurrence. This critical detail should have been thoroughly 

examined and documented during the investigation, as it directly 

affects the credibility of eyewitness accounts.

•:

4. K)
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It's cnicsaJ to note, th i. recovery of spent bullet casings 

(empties) from tlie scene of the occurrence. Ideally, these empty 

casings should match the type of weapon used and recovered in 

the oftence. However, in this case; the recoveries suggest that they 

originated from a single weapon, while charges have been levied 

against three individuals. This inconsistency raises doubts about 

the accuracy of the charges' and the adequacy of the investigation.

In, summary, the failure to, gather detailed descriptions 

from eyewitnesses before identification and the incongruity in the 

recoveries of spent bullet c^.sings cast significant shadows ot 

dpubt on the case’s veracity.

Guidance is derived from: 2022 P Cr.LJ 33S titled ‘'Atam 

Khan & others Vs The State. ^

Motive:

i-

■■ ^

s

The motive for tlie-murder was allegedly a civil dispute 

between the complaint's father and the accused, particularly

. Zulfiqar AU, alias Bhutto.-Tl'ie victim had reported threats from 

the accused in a police report, and documents confirmed the

ongoing legal dispute. / .

However, during cross-examination, it was revealed that the 

deceased had not only issues with the accused but also with his

own son, Abbas (complainant). Abbas denied wniting letters 

against his father ,in 2010 and disagreed with certain details about 

his wedding, indicating strained family relations. Witnesses from

;

i
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/ m the victim,tedevklcnc|:of tension between
the defence also presen 

and various family m™bers.

The accused is facing a 

The dispute was of such mag

- • '

of a civilmurder charge because

rder thatniiude to cause mu
dispute.

the other hand.feet was not proV?d^d is gating doubt, as, on
/'■

, with his deceased 

murder remained unclear,

i

fee complainant himself was nof on good terms \(

fatlter. Ultimately, the motive for the i
ion, and it is, therefore.the prosecutif. ill’s; versioncasting doubt on 

. held not established in the circumstances.
Muhammad Ks The State :

According to 2010 SCm 97 vHed ^Noor
illeged but not proved, then the 

tinized with great caution. O
B. Motive: When motive is c
ocular proof is required to be

-Prosecution though not called upon to establ.sh mot.ve

Yet once it lias set up a motive and fails to prove
and not

scru

Motive—
in every case.
,he same, tlten prosecution must suffer the consequence

the defence. , , i
When, the .motive is alleged but not proved, the ocular

mtinized 'wilh great caution. Similarly, m 2016

'fee mandate set i down is that

. establish a motive in every

or motive and fails to prove

and not the

.<!■' • .

..
d- ,*3 PCrLJ 'N-llf [Peshawar]

V

%
prosecution, though noi; called upon 

. Yet once it has set up a reason

the prosecution mu.r: suffer the consequence
case

the same i

defence.
To sum if up, while there is evidence of a legal dispute 

father and fee.accused, there’s also evidence ofa
between Abbas'

•i.

-1*
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s*i-' s it unclearcomplicated family felalionship. This complexity make'll";

what exactly drove the crime, v; ^

2020 P Cr, U 1589 tSindh (Hyderabad Bench)] Med

is another valuable authority on the“Jamal Khan Vs The State

point. i

Post Mortem;-

Dr. Ashfaque RHC (PW-8) conducted 'a post-mortem

he had performed the

deceased .Alt Muhammad Bangash. It is

serves the

examination and confirmed that 

examination on the

important to note that the post-mortem report primarily 

of establishing the cause of death 

determined to be death, by fire. However, it should be emphasized

is insufficient to establish

which, in tins case, was
>■purpose

that a mere post-mortem report alone 

the guilt of the accused in cortnection with the commission of the

accused’s involvement, there must becrime. To prove the 

additional incriramating arid connecting evidence,, which isa-

A . currently lacking in this case.,
#

'‘5> Defence Evidence;-...»%
In this murder case.;the defense presented six witnesses to

the deceased father andhiglilight the strained reldtiohship between 

his son (the complainaht). Their intention was to show that the

good terms, which in turn raisesfather and son were not on 

questions about, whether someone other tlian the accused could 

have been responsible for the murder. To support their

' '»
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defense introduced various documents through the custodian of

these records.

One of the crucial pieces of evidence came from Khalid

Usman (DW-2), . .v/ho .presented Ex.DW2/l, a three-page

application, aJon^ with, SHO PS Ustar^i's report dated

12/10/2010, Ex.DW2/2, and photocopies of a complaint under

Section 107/151 Cr. PC, Ex.DW2/l contained an application ifom

the complainant himself, leveling severe accusations against his

deceased father and describing him as a psychopath. The conienis

of this complaint indicate that the relationship between the father 
• ;

and son was strained and severely deteriorated. This mises doubt 

about, the motive attributed to the accused facing trial, creating a 

mystery about.the true motivation behind the 

Further defence evidence 

Maisam All's presence on duty during the crucial

-'74
i

enme.

was presented regarding

event. DW-3 * 

records to support this claim, to that extent, the defence 

remained unrebuttedand shattered. :
■04 Notably, despite bejng the first to approach the deceased's 

body, the deceased's brother, did not appear as a complainant or 

witness in tlie. case. The court infers a negative outcome or

infraction from his absence in accordance with Article 129 of the 

Qanoon-e-Shahdat Order (1984)

abandoned him. .This principle IS based.on.the understanding that

the prosecution essentiitJly, as

•r

i
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ifhis testimony favored^tlie prosecution's case, he W'ould not have 

been excluded from their list of witnesses.

In tile cLiirent cdse, the prosecution has also not examined 

the dead body identifiers and has abandoned them

'I-'?

as unnecessar)’.

Reliance is placed on i2018 YLR Note 192 (Peshawarl titled 

“Shehriyar Vs Zair lUlIah & Another'’.

, S/z/d witness had not been shown as witnesses in the inquest 

report or the postmortem Report to have identified the dead body 

before the police and the Medical Officer.~Two other persons

were shown to have identifted the dead body of deceased before 

Ihe police as well as before the Medical Officer, but they 

abandoned by the prosecution ztv
of both the hlenlifiers of ihe dead body by the prosecution tended 

to create doubt about presence of the eyewitnesses at the spot at 
the time of occurrence ”

were
unnecessary. Non-production

I

17. Ihe crux of the invesagaiion, along with facts on the

motive, medical account, defence evidence.^and ocular 

have caused this court to. believe tliat the
account.

prosecution case has 

severe flatw. The accused has not confessed before the court, andV"'“I

recoveo' of the crime,^ weapons was affected at die time of ' 

pointation by the.accused lacing'trial.

It has been observed in the reported ease of A'«or Shah

Gul Vs Asim Ullah PLD 2(115 Peshawar OJ,
■ > ! .

“It is the.cardinal principle of administration

no

18.

of criminal1,

justice , that pros^ution .is oound to prove its 

shadow of
case beyond a‘ny

a doubt; if any reasonable doubt arises in the

1 /■ m
2 ■Sep
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prosecution's case, the 'oenefit of the same must be extended to the

accused not as a matter of grace or concession but as a matter of

right”

. "
_ Likewise, it is also a well-embedded principle of criminal 

, justice that there is no need for so many doubts in the prosecution , 

case; rather, any reasor/ablc doubt arising but of the prosecution 

evidence, pricking tlie judicious mind, is sufficient for acquittal of’ 

the accused. The principle enshrined in Islamic Jurisprudence 

1400 years ago is that “it would be better to acquit a hundred 

culprits than coitvict one innocent soul”.

Now it has been translbrmed into the principle iliat 

*‘acquirting by error would be better than convicting by error''.

The same commandment has evolved into the theoiy^ of the 

benefit of the doubt, which, invariably, is extended to the accused 

to meet the ends of justic'3. The law on tlie point is also furnished
.X

Muhariiniad Khan vs. The State, 1999 SCMR 1220, 

Muhammad Ikram vs- the State 2009 SCMR 230, Jihad Ali Vs 

RiazAli,! 2014 P Gr.LJ }! 559; Peshawar Riasat Ali vs. the State 

2013 YLR 272 Lahore;.and Muhammad Ashraf alias Acchee 

vs. The Stiite, 2019 SGMR 652: are other valuable authorities 

the: point.
on

As the prosecution evidence, is full of doubts about the 

role ofthe accused'in the crime, they deserve straight acquittal.

The. accused, Ri.az Aii s/o Nadar Ali, Faisal Ali s/o Riaz 

Ali, and Zulfiqar Ali aliaj; Bhutto s/o Nadar Ali, all r/o Ustar Zai

19.

I
20.
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B v'

Fayan Tehsil & Disirict Kohat, charged under sections 302^34/109 

PPC, FIR No. 80, pol; de station Ustarzai ICohat, dated March 24, 

2013, are acquitted of the charges brought against them due to a 

lack of proof. The accused are out on bail, their bail bonds 

revoked, and the suMes are released from their bail bond 

obligations.

w
m
ma are

mm
m

21.
11 However, based on the available evidence, there is a 

prima facie case against accused Mazhar Ali, s/o Nadar Alt, r/o 

Ustarzai Payan. Kohatv Therefore, he is declared a proclaimed 

offender. A perpetual non^bailable wan*ant for his arrest is issued. 

His name shall be entered in the register ihaintained for the POs. 

1 he case propert)' shall be kept intact unttl his arrest and trial. 

However, if there appeal's to be ;my genuine request for the return 

of any case property, that would be dealt with accordingly.

Record Be ^^retumed along with a copy of this judgment. 

Files should be consigned to. record room after completion and 

compilation. , :
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